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Î uFFEY, HUFFMAN, RAGSPME & SOIGNIER 
(A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

John L, Luffey, MBA. CPA (1963-2002) 
Francis I. Huffman, CPA 
Philip A. Ragsdale, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA 

John Herman, CPA 
LynnAndries, CPA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Sandra Han-lngton. CPA 
l_ori Woodard. MBA. CPA 

INDEPENDENT AXn)ITORS' REPORT 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fimd and the aggregate remaining fund information ofthe 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 
2010, which coUectively comprise the basic financial statements ofthe Police Jury's primary 
govemment as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility 
ofthe Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial 
statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures m the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting prmciples used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As discussed in Note 1 - B, the financial statements do not include financial data for all ofthe 
Police Jury's legally separate component units. Accounting principles generaUy accepted in 
the United States of America require the financial data for those component units to be 
reported with the financial data of the Police Jury*s primary govenmient unless the Police 
Jury also issues fmancial statements for the financial reporting entity that include the financial 
data for its component units. The Police Jury has not issued such reporting entity financial 
statements. The effects of this departure fi^m accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America, assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses of aggregate 
discretely presented component units are not reasonably determinable. In addition, the 
amounts by which the assets, liabilities, fimd balances, revenues, and expenditures of the 
aggregate remaining fund information are not reasonably determinable. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

In our opinion, because of the omission of the discretely presented component units, as 
discussed above, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph do not present f^riy, 
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the 
financial position of the aggregate discretely presented component units of the Ouachita Parish 
PoUce Jury as of December 31, 2010, or the changes in financial position thereof for the year 
then ended. 

In addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the fiurst paragraph present 
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position ofthe aggregate remaining fimd information 
of the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury as of December 31, 2010, and the changes in fmancial 
position thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

Further, in our opinion, the financiai statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in 
all material respects, the respective financial position of the govenmiental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fimd of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury as of December 
31, 2010, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA) is investigating whether grants received by the Police Jury through the State of 
Louisiana were used to purchase non-qualifymg property. If FEMA requests reimbursement 
from the State, the State could pass this reimbursement onto the Police Jury. Such a 
reimbursement could be material to the financial condition ofthe Police Jury. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 2, 
2011 on our consideration of the Police Jury*s intemal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testmg, and not 
to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on comphance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting prmciples generally accepted in the United States of America reqmre that the 
management's discussion and analysis and the budgetary infomiation on pages 5 through 16 and 
pages 61 through 66 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a required part of the basic financial statements is required by the 
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic fiinancial statements m an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance wth auditing standards generally accepted in fee United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparmg the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe 
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express 
an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the fiunancial statements that 
collectively comprise the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying financial information included in Schedules 7 through 22 listed as schedules in 
the table of contents, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of 
the financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards -
Schedule 24 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profli 
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and 
individual noimiajor fimd financial statements and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the 
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the mformation is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The Schedule of Insurance Coverage - Schedule 23, is the responsibility of management and is 
presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied ia the 
audit ofthe financial statements, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on it. 

(A Frofessional Accoaating Corporation) 

June 2,2011 
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Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2010 

Our discussion and analysis of Ouachita Parish Police Jury's (the Police Jury's) financial performance 
provides an overview of the Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2010. 
Please read it in conjunction with the Police Jury's financial statements. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations: 

• Assets of the Police Jury exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$262.1 million (net assets). Of this amount, $22.2 million (unrestricted net assets) may be used to 
meet the Police Jury's obligations to citizens and creditors within the Jury's designation and 
policies. 

• The Police Jur/s total net assets increased by approximately $1.03 million during 2010. 
Govemmental activities* net assets increased $1.2 million during 2010, while business-type 
activities' net assets decreased by approximately $170,000. 

• As of the close of the most recent fiscal year, the PoUce Jury's govemmental fiinds reported 
combined ending fimd balances of $71.3 million, an increase of approximately $870,000 in 
comparison with the prior year. Approximately 92.7% of this total amount, $66.1 million, is 
unreserved and available for use at the Police Jury's discretion. 

• At the end of the most recent fiscal year, unreserved/undesignated fimd balance for the General 
Fund was $3.8 million, or 73.6% of total 2010 General Fund expenditures and transfers. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Police Jury's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show information for the 
Police Jury as a whole, and for its fimds. The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activitiw 
provide information about the activities ofthe Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view of 
the PoUce Jury's fmances. Our fund financial statements are included later in this report For our 
govemmental activities, these statements tell how we financed our services in the short-term as well as 
what remains for fiimre spending. Fund statements also may give some insights into the Police Jury's 
overaU financial health. Fund financial statements report the PoUce Jury's operations in more detail ttan 
the goverrmient-wide financial statements by providing information about the Police Jury's most 
significant fimds - General Fund, Public Works, Fire Department, Public Library, Green Oaks Detention 
Center and the Correctional Center Special Revenue Funds, and the Fire Department Capital Projects 
Fund, as well as, the West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9. 

In accordance with Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the statements focus on 
the Police Jury as a whole (govemment-wide) and the major individual fimds. Both perspectives 
(govermnent-wide and major fond) allow the reader to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for 
comparison (year to year or govemment to govemment), and should enhance the Police Jury's 
accountability. 



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2010 

Our auditors have provided assurance m their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding 
this Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements, after considering the 
fact that certain component units are not included, are fairly stated. Varying degrees of assurance are 
being provided by the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information (RSI) and the Other 
Supplemental Information. A user of this report should read die Independent Auditors' Report carefoUy to 
ascertain the level of assurance being provided for each part of this report. 

Reporting oo the Police Jury as a Whole 

Govemment- Wide Financial Statements 

The govemment-wide financial statements (see Statements A and B) are designed to be similar to private-
sector business in that all govemmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which 
add to a total for the primary govemment. These statements combine govemmental fimds' current 
financial resources with capital assets and long-term obUgations. Also presented in the govemment-wide 
financial statements is a total column for the business-type activities ofthe primary govemment 

Tke Statement of Net Assets (Statement A) and the Statement of Activities (Statement B) One of the 
most miportant questions asked about the Police Jury is, "Is the PoUce Jury, as a whole, better or worse 
off financially as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of 
Activities, which appear first in the PoUce Jury's financial statements, report information on the Police 
Jury as a whole and its activities in a way that helps you answer this question. We prepare these 
statements to include all assets and liabilities, using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to 
the accounting used by most private-sector companies. Ail changes in net assets are reported as soon as 
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless ofthe timing of the related cash flows. 
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash 
flows in fimire fiscal periods. For example, uncollected taxes and eamed but unused vacation leave result 
m cash fiows for future periods. The focus of the Statement of Activities is on both the gross and net cost 
of various activities that are provided by the government's general tax and other revenues. This is 
intended to summarize mformation and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various govemmental 
services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 

These two statements report the PoUce Jury's net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities, as 
reported in the Statement of Net Assets - as one way to measure the Police Jury's fmancial health, or 
financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the PoUce Jury's net assets - as reported in the 
Statement of Activities - are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. 
The relationship between revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating results. However, the 
PoUce Jury's goal is to provide services to our citizens, not to generate profits as commercial entities do. 
One must consider many other non-financial factors, such as the qualify of health and welfare services 
provided to parish citizens and the condition of roads, bridges and drainage systems to assess the overall 
health of the Police Jury. 

The govemmental activities reflect the Police Jury's basic services including public safety (fire and law 
enforcement), general government (executive, legislative, judicial, finance and administrative services), 
streets and dramage, traffic and transportation, culture and recreation, health and welfeie, economic 
development, conservation, and urban redevelopment and housing. These services are financed primarily 
with taxes and govemment grants. The busmess-type activities reflect private sector type operations 
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where the fee for service typically covers all or most ofthe cost of operations including depreciation. The 
PoUce Jury's sewerage collection programs are reported here. 

Reporting the PoHce Jury's Most Significant Funds 

A fimd is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of govemmental financial statements will 
find the fund financial statements presentation more familiar. The focus is now on major fimds, rather 
than generic fimd types. 

Fund Financial Statements The Police Jury's fiind financial statements (Statements C through G) 
provide detailed information about the most si^ificant fimds - not the PoUce Jury as a whole. Some 
fimds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Police Jury 
establishes many other fimds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes (like the 
criminal court fimd) or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for usmg certain taxes, grants, and 
other money (like grants the PoUce Jury receives for the Mosquito Abatement District). 

Govemmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same fimctions reported as 
govemmental activities in the govemment-wide financial statements. The govemmental major 
fimds (see Statements C and D) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid 
resources basis. This is the manner in which the fmancial plan is typically developed. Unlike the 
govemment-wide fmancial statements, govemmental fimd reporting focuses on showing how 
money flows into and out of fiinds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
govemmental fimd statements provide a detailed short-term view ofthe Police Jury's operations 
and the services it provides. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's current 
financing requirements. All non-major govemmental fimds are presented in one column titied 
Other Govemmental Funds. Combining fmancial schedules of the non-major fimds can be found 
in the other supplementary infonnation section that follows the Basic Financial Statements. 

Govemmental fimd information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near fiiture to finance the Police Jury's programs. We describe 
the relationship (or diflerences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net 
Assets and the Statement of Activities) and govemmental funds in the reconciliations of the 
Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Assets and of the Govemmental 
Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of 
Activiti^. 

Proprietary Funds encompass both enterprise and intemal service fimds on the fimd financial 
statements (see Statements E, F, and G). Enterprise fimds are used to report the same fimctions 
presented as business-type activities m the govemment-wide financial statements. Interaal service 
fimds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally among the Police 
Jury's various fimctions. The Police Jury uses intemal service fimds to account for its self-insured 
insurance and group hospitalization activities. Because all of these services predominantiy benefit 
govenunental .rather than busmess-type fimctions, they have been included witiiin the 
govemmental activities section in tiie govemment-wide financial statements. Combming 
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schedules of the non-major individual enterprise and intemal service fimds can be found in the 
other supplementary information section following the basic financial statements. 

Fiduciaryfunds are used to account for resources held by the PoUce Jury in a tmstee capacity or 
as an agent for others. The Police Jury had no fiduciary fimds at December 31,2010. 

The total columns on the govemmental fimds financial statements (see Statements C and D) require 
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. The governmental fimds' differences result 
fi^m the diiferent measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages following each 
statement. The flow of current financial resources reflects mterfimd transfers as other financial sources as 
well as capital expenditures as expenditures. The reconciliation eliminates these transactions and 
incorporates the capital assets and long-term obligations into the Governmental Activities column in the 
Statement of Net Assets. 

Capita] Assets 

General capital assets include land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment and fimuture, books, 
infrastructure, and all other assets of a tangible namre that are used in operations and that exceed the 
Police Jury's capitalization threshold (see Note 1 - J). All projects completed and acquisitions occurring 
in the year ended December 31, 2010, have been capitalized. The Police Jury has capitalized all 
purchased capital assets and all donated capital assets. 

Notes to the Financial Statemente 

The notes provide additional infonnation that is essential to a fiill understanding of the data provided in 
the govemment-wide and fimd financial statements. The notes to the fmancial statements are a required 
part ofthe basic financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information (Part B), the budgetary comparison schedules. Required 
supplementary information can be found m Schedules 1 through 6 of this report. 

The other supplementary infomiation section referred to earlier in coimection with the non-major 
governmental and proprietary fimds is presented immediately foUowing the required supplementary 
information in Schedules 7 throu^ 23. 

Also included in the report are the Office of Management and Budget A-133 Single Audit reports and the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Fedo-al Awards. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

THE POLICE JURY AS A WHOLE The Police Jury's net assets were $262.1 million at December 31, 
2010. Of this amount, $188.5 million was restricted or invested in capital assets. Restricted net assets are 
reported separately to show legal constraints fixjm debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the 
PoUce Jury's ability to use those net assets for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on tiie 
net assets (Table 1) and change m net assets (Table 2) ofthe Police Jury's govenunental activities. 

8 
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The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Assets for 2010, with comparative figures 
from 2009: 

Table 1 
OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Condensed Statement of Net Assets 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

Ai???ts 
Current and other assets $ 
Capital Assets 
Total Assets 

Liabilitieii 
Current and other liabilities 
Long-term Itebililies 
Total Liabilities 

Net Assefs 
Invested in coital assets, 

net of debt 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 
Total Net Assets $_ 

Governmental 
Activities 

2010 

84,224,494 
185,855,847 
270,080,341 

5,52 U516 
5,120,137 

10,641,653 

185,855,847 
51.413,334 
22,169,507 

259,438,688 

2009 

$ 81,360,064 $ 
185,740,699 
267,100,763 

-

4,293.343 
4.568,709 
8,862,052 

185,740,699 
55,807,006 
16,691,006 

$ 258,238,711 $ 

Business-Type 
Activities 

2010 

105,390 S 
3,086,997 
3,192,387 

19,731 
517,704 
537,435 

2,569,293 
-

. 85,659 
2,654,952 $ 

2009 

118.830 $ 
3,257.735 
3,376,565 

15,037 
536,436 
551.473 

2,721,299 
-

103,793 
2,825,092 $ 

Ttrta 
2010 

84,329,884 $ 
188.942,844 
273,272,728 

5.541,247 
5,637,841 

11,179.088 

188,425.140 
51,413,334 
22,255,166 

262,093,640 $ 

2009 

81,478,894 
188,998,434 
270,477,328 

4,308,380 
5,105,145 
9,413,525 

188,461,998 
55,807,006 
16,794,799 

261,063,803 

The $22.2 million in unrestricted net assets of govemmental activities represents the accumulated results 
of all past year's operations. Net assets of govemmental activities increased by $1.2 million fix>m the 
prior year. The changes in net assets are discussed later in this MD&A. 

The PoUce Jury's combined net assets at year end total $262.1 million. Approximately 71.9% ($188.4 
milUon) ofthe PoUce Jury's net assets as of December 31, 2010, reflects the PoUce Juiy*s investment in 
capital assets (land, buildings, infrastmcture, machineiy and equipment) less any related outstanding debt 
used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide 
services to citizens; consequentiy, these assets are not available for fiiture spending. Another 19.6% ofthe 
Police Juiy*s net assets ($51.4 million) arc subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, such 
as property tax approved by the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining 8.5% ($22.3 million) of 
net assets, referred to as unrestricted, may be used to meet the ongoing obUgations of the Police Jury to 
citizens and creditors. 

The results of this year's operations for die primary govemment as a whole are reported in die Statement 
of Activities. Tlie following Table 2 provides a summary of the changes in net assets for the year ended 
December 31,2010, with comparative figures from 2009: 
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Table 2 
OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Condensed Statement of Activities 
For the years ended December 31,2010 and 2009 

Governmental 
Activities 

2010 

$ 5.499,943 

9.759,103 

2,608,609 

30,756,547 
11,488,253 
12,870,617 
72,983,072 

199,144 
7,743,358 

138,248 
2,346,878 
7.385,099 

29,644,090 

7,827,999 
2,773,278 
6,785,876 

6,939,125 
-

71,783,095 

S 1,199^7 

2009 

$ 5.736,455 

9,748,769 

1,782,722 

29,468,704 
11,765,942 
12.014,234 
70,516,826 

208,857 
7,312,583 

162,724 
2,281,083 
7,539,932 

28,139.408 
6,788,490 
2.738,427 
6.683.857 

7,989,866 
-

69,845,227 

S 671,599 

Business-Type 
Activities 

2010 2009 

$ 249.961 $ 233,220 

-

-

-
-

1.047 
251,008 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
421,148 

421,148 

$ (170,140) : 

-

• -

-
-

1,325 
234,545 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

-
416,256 

416,256 

B (181.711) 

Total 
2010 

$ 5,749,904 $ 

9,759,103 

2,608,609 

30,756,547 
11,488,253 
12,871.664 
73,234,080 

199,144 
7,743,358 

138,248 
2,346,878 
7,385,099 

29.644,090 

7,827,999 
2,773,278 
6,785,876 

6,939,125 
421,148 

72,204,243 

$ 1^9,837 S 

1 
2009 

5,969,675 

9,748,769 

1,782,722 

29,468,704 
11,765,942 
12,015.559 
70.751.371 

208.857 
7,312,583 

162,724 
2,281,083 
7,539,932 

28,139,408 

6.788,490 
2,738,427 

• 6.683,857 

7,989,866 
416,256 

70,261,483 

489,888 

Program revenues 
Charges for services 
Operating grants and 

contributions 
Capital grants and 

contributions 
General Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Other general revenues 

Total revenues 
Functious/Program 

Expenses: 
Current 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administrative 
Other general govemment 

PubHc safety 
Public works 
Health and welfere 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development and 

assistance 
Sewer 

Total function/prf^ram 
expenses 

Increase (decrease) in 
net assets 

Change in Net Assets The Police Juiy*s total revenues were $73.2 milUon and the total cost of all 
programs and services was $72.2 million. Therefore, net assets increased $1 million from operations 
during the year. Our analysis below separately describes the operations of governmental and business-
type activities. 

Govermnental Activities net assets increased $1.2 nuUion in 2010. The cost of all of the govemmental 
activities tiiis year was $71.8 miUion. As shovm in the Statement of Activities in Statement B, tiie amount 
that taxpayers ultimately financed for tiiese activities was $53.9 milUon because some of tiie cost was 
paid by those who benefited from the programs ($5.5 million) or by other govermnents and organisations 
tiiat subsidized certain programs with grants and contributions ($12.4 milUon). 
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Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2010 

In the table which follows, we have presented the cost of each of the Police Jury's seven largest fimctions 
-judicial, other general government, public safety, public works, health and weliare, culture and 
recreation, and economic and govemment assistance as well as each program's net cost (total cost less 
revenues generated by the activities). As discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was 
placed on the Police Jury's taxpayers by each of these fijnctions. Providing this mformation allows 
citizens to consider the cost of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe are provided by 
that function. 

Tables 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Govemmental Activities 
Years Ended December 31.2010 and 2009 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 
2010 2009 2010 2009 

Judicial 
Other General Govemment 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Healtii and Welfare 
Culmre and Recreation 
Economic and Govemment Assistance 
All Otiiers 

Totals 

$ 7.743,358 
7,385,099 

29,644.090 
7,827,999 
2.773,278 
6,785,876 
6,939,125 
2,684,270 

$ 7,312,583 
7,253,776 

28,139,408 
6,788,490 
2,738,427 
6,683,857 
7,989,865 
2,938,821 

$ 5,822,778 
7,385,099 

25,469,521 
4,021,514 
2,773,278 
6,613,749 

603,256 
1,226,245 

$ 5,928,931 
7,253,776 

23,362,023 
4,747,279 
2,488,728 
6.499,935 

730,935 
1,565,674 

$71,783,095 $69,845,227 $53,915,440 $52,577,281 

Govemmental Activities net assets increased $ 1.2 million. Some factors affecting the change m net assets 
for govemmental activities were; 

(1) a $1.3 million increase in property taxes due to changes in levied miUages, increased value of 
assessments. $1.8 million levy collected m 2009 to support the V-Vehicle plant was not collected in 
2010. 

(2) a $627,000 increase in rents and royalties eamed. 

(3) a $515,000 increase m other post employment benefits. 

Business-Type Activities net assets decreased by approximately $170,000 in 2010. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS As we noted earlier, tiie Police Jury uses funds to help it control and 
manage money for particular purposes. Looking at fimds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is 
being accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight 
into the PoUce Juiy's overall financial health. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2010 

Governmental Funds The focus of tiie Police Jury's governmental funds is to provide information on 
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is usefiil in assessing 
the Police Jury's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fiind balance may serve as a useful 
measure of a govemment's net resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's govemmental funds reported combined ending fimd 
balances of $71.3 million, an increase of approximately $900,000 in comparison with the prior year. 
Approximately 92.7% of this total amount ($66.1 million) constitutes unreserved fimd balance, which is 
available for spending at the Police Jury's discretion in accordance with the individual fund's restrictions. 
The remainder of fimd balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new spending because it 
has aheady been committed to: prepaid and other assets ($66,000), inventories ($855,000), payment of 
debt service ($1.5 milUon) and capital improvements ($2.8 milUon). 

The General Fund is the chief operatmg fund ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury. At the end ofthe fiscal 
year, total fimd balance ofthe General Fimd was £ )̂proximately $7.9 miUion of which $3.8 milUon was 
unreserved but designated leaving $4.1 million unreserved. For 2010, fimd balance increased by 
$850,000 versus tiie $259,000 increase in 2009. 

Public Works fund balance decreased by approximately $565,000 as compared v^tii a $296,000 decrease 
in 2009. This difference is largely due to having received $352,000 less in Federal and State grants, 
$139,000 less in sales tax revenue, and a $55,000 decrease in sales of assets. 

The Fke Department fimd balance mcreased by approximately $U5 milUon ui 2010 versus a $973,000 
increase in 2009. The Fire Department experienced a $1 million mcrease in property taxes, a $262,000 
decrease in Federal grants, a $500,000 increase in use of money and property, and a $700,000 increase in 
expenditures. Finally, in 2010 and 2009, the Fire Department transferred $1.4 million and $1.5 million, 
respectively, to the Fire Department's C^hal Project Fund to reserve it for anticipated capital 
expenditures. 

The Public Library fimd balance decreased by approximately $3 million in 2010 versus a $620,000 
decrease in 2009. This change is largely due to an increase of approximately $2.5 million increase in 
capital expenditures related to constmction of two new libraries. 

The Correctional Center fimd decreased by nearly $746,000 in 2010 as compared to 2009's $408,000 
decrease. This change is primarily due to a $300,000 increase in expenditures. 

Proprietary Funds The PoUce Jury's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
govemment-wide financial statements, but in more detail. As ofthe end of the current fiscal year, the 
primaiy govemmenfs proprietary funds reported ending net assets of $9.3 milUon, an increase of 
approximately $690,000 in comparison with tiie prior year. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Budgetary Highlights Over tiie course ofthe year, tiie PoUce Jury revises its budget as it attempts to deal 
with unexpected changes in revenues and expendimres. 

The total difference between the original General Fund budget and the fmal amended budget was a 
decrease in ^propriations by approximately $856,000. Resources budgeted decreased about $64,000 due 
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mainly to a decrease in Federal grants ($229,000) that was only partially offset by mcreases m favorable 
changes in taxes ($17,000), local sources ($3,800), use of money and property ($46,000), and other 
sources ($68,400). These changes resulted in a net increase of approximately $368,000 in budgeted fimd 
balance. 

When actual results for 2010 are compared with the final budget, budget exceeded revenue collections by 
nearly $8,000. Expenditures and transfers were approximately $400,000 less than appropriated, resultmg 
in a positive variance. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets The Policy Jury's investment in capital assets for its govemmental and business type 
activities as of December 31, 2010, amounted to $185.9 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This 
investment in capital assets includes land, constmction in progress buildings, equipment and fimiimre. 
and infrastmcture assets such as roads, highways, and drainage and sewer systems. 

Table 4 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Captial Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

Goveramental Business-Type 
Activiti^ AcUvities Totel 

2010 20^ 2010 2009 2010 2009 
Land S 8,738,055 $ 8,968,266 $ - $ - $ 8.738,055 $ 8,968,266 
Construction in progress 8369,654 4,086,745 - - 8,369,654 4,086,745 
Buildings 52.901,275 49,792,133 - - 52,901,275 49,792,133 
Equipment and Fumiture 27,249,489 25,878,675 5.291.322 5,290,902 32,540,811 31,169,577 
Books 4,849,862 4,852,869 - - 4,849,862 4,852,869 
Infrastructure 255,386,423 255,350,642 - - 255,386,423 255,350,642 
Less: accumulated depreciation (171,638,911) (163.188,631) (2,204,325) (1,971,587) (173,843,236) (165,160,218) 

Total Net Capital Assets $185,855,847 $185.740,699 $ 3,086,997 $ .3.319.315 $188,942,844 $189,060.014 

Major capital asset events dimng the current fiscal year included the following: 

• Construction m Progress on the foUowing projects: 
Drainage for $1,300,000 
Urban Systems for $4,000,000 
Public Library for $2,400,000 
Major road infirastmcture for $458,000 

Additional infonnation on the Police Jury*s capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report 

Long-Term Debt At tiie end ofthe current fiscal year, the Policy Jury had $518,000 in revenue bonds 
outstanding. This debt represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources such as the Sewerage 
System revenues. There were no general obligation bonds outstanding for the PoUce Jury at the end of 
the fiscal year. 
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Tables 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Summary of Outstanding Debt at Year End 
December 31,2010 and 2009 

Governmental 
Activifies 

2010 2009 
$ 801.650 $ 900,856 

3,117,011 2,601,467 
1,240.512 1,112,840 

$ 5,159,173 $ 4,615,163 

$ 

S 

Business-Type 
Activities 

2010 

517,703 
517,703 

$ 

$ 

2009 

536,435 
536,435 

Total 
2010 

$ 801.650 $ 

3,117,011 
1,240,512 

517,703 
$ 5,676,876 $ 

2009 
900,856 

2,601,467, 
1,112,840 

536,435 
5,151,598 

Claims payable 
Ofeer Post-employment 

benefits 
Compensated absences 
Utilities revenue bonds 

Totai 

Compensated absences include accrued vacation pay. We present more detailed information about our 
long-term liabilities in Notes 7 and 8 ofthe Notes to die Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

It is anticipated that fiinds or districts with Ad Valorem Tax (property tax) should see revenues 
remain flat or experience a small increase for the year 2011. Sales Tax is collected only by Public 
Works and the Fhe Department There is no indication that collections wiU decrease for the year 
2011. The mcrease in tiie price of natural gas and oil will affect every fimd and department m the 
areas of utilities, vehicle fuel, road maintenance / reconstruction materials and inflation of every day 
supplies. 

> The nation's economic crisis has had an impact upon the budgets under the umbrella of the 
Police Jmy, but has yet to have a significant impact. Although energy and fijel costs have 
risen, tiie largest expenditure category for the budgets remains personnel costs. The Jury has 
allowed departments to include a cost of living increase withm their budgets m the amount of 
2%. Unfortunately, personnel related benefits such as health insurance and retirement have seen 
major mcrease for the year 2011, and it appears that the increases in rethrement are here to stay 
for the short term, and the increase m. health insurance is here to stay for the long terra. 

> Usmg conservative practices in the past few years, the elected officials have been able to 
maintain the General Fund in a positive cash flow position while meeting all demands placed 
upon the fiind by State laws that mandate support for a variety of'^reasonable and necessary" 
expenses of the local Judiciary system as well as other Parish-level officials. However with 
the legislature approving two additional judgeships for the Fourth Judicial District, the Police 
Jury's General Fund will not be able to maintain that trend for 2011, which has a budgeted 
deficit of $83,917. 

> The Ouachita Parish Public Works Department performs mahitenance on gravel and hard 
surface roads totaling 874 miles. Sales tax collections for 2010 totaled $5,744,141 which 
amounts to a 2 percent decrease firom 2009, hut is above the original 2010 budget of 
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$5,569,440. The sales tax revenue had remained basically flat from 2005 tiirough 2008 at 
just above $6 million. From a high of $6,287,118 hi 2007, fiiis revenue has fallen in every 
subsequent year. This difference in sales tax coUections from 2007 to 2010 amounts to 
$542,977. 

The Town of Sterlmgton continues to perform maintenance on the streets within tiie city 
limits per tiie agreement with tiie Police Jury. The sales tax remitted to the town in 2010 
amounted to $175,505. 

The Public Works Department completed the 2009 clup seal and overlay program in 2010. 
This project had been delayed because of weather issues. The department also completed the 
2010 Road hnprovement Program on schedule. A total of $899,321 was spent to complete 
this work. Contract paint stripmg of parish roads continued m 20V0 with fimding coming 
from tiie Public Works budget. A total of $225,000 was transferred to tiie program in 2010. 
Through fimding made available by the Louisiana Govemment Assistance Program, Barr 
Lane was extended on to Laird Street fix)m Cypress Street. Work began m late 2009 on 2 
bridges and an additional 6 structures in 2010. Reconstruction on 5 more bridges is scheduled 
to begin in 2011. 

The Ouachita Parish Fu-e Department is the agency of first response to emergencies reported 
within its jurisdiction, which includes the entire Parish of Ouachita with the exception of the 
cities of Monroe and West Monroe. The department maintains a balanced budget with 
primary fimdmg sources of an Ad Valorem tax and a sales tax. The Ad Valorem tax of 19.11 
mills is projected to generate $7.4 milUon in 2011. The one-cent sales tax remains feirly 
constant and is projected to generate $5.5 million in 2011. The Police Jury has chosen to set 
aside capital funds in a Fire District No. 1 Capital Outiay Fimd each year starting in 2006. 
All fire fighting apparatus, vehicles, and major equipment purchases are made from this fimd. 
The balanced budget for 2011 designates a deposit of $300,000 into tiie Capital Outiay Fund. 
The balance in tiie Fire Capital Outlay Fund is expected to be $3,850,105 at December 31, 
2011. 

Two new facilities for the Ouachita Parish Public Library were constructed during 2010. The 
OlUe Bums Memorial Branch Library was dedicated and opened to the public on August 12, 
2010. An identical faciUty, located in southwest Ouachita Parish at the comer of Highway 
34 and Mount Vemon Church Road opened in early 2011. The materials collection includes 
392,889 total items mcludmg books, DVDs, videos, recordings, e-books, periodicals, art 
prints and more. 

West Nile Virus contmues to be a risk for individuals residing in Ouachita Parish. 
Fortunately in 2010, Ouachita Parish saw extremely unusual low numbers in regards to West 
Nile Virus. This, in addition to the extremely low numbers of mosquitoes present due to the 
drought allowed Ouachita Parish Mosquito Abatement District to spray at a lower dosage 
rate. The district also saw a surplus in 2010. This surplus has allowed the district to dedicate 
$200,000 to the Emergency Disease Control Fund bringing the fimd balance to the desired $1 
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million. In reaching the goal of $1 million, tiie OPMAD Board of Commissioners voted to 
reduce the millage from 1.9 mils to 1.6 mils. This millage reduction vwll take effect in 2011. 

> The voters approved the Green Oaks Juvenile Detention Center's millage in 2006. The 2.91 
mills, for five years, is to operate and maintain tiie facility. The .30 mills for 5 years to 
construct a new Juvenile Detention Altemative Center (JDAC). The new JDAC houses 
juvenile related services, such as Fourth Juvenile District Attorney's Office, Juvenile Drug 
Court, Families in Need of Services, and other Juvenile Diversion Programs. The Juvenile 
Detention Center also added an eight bed dorm for girls at a cost of $750,000 out of its 
regular operations fund. These unprovements were completed in 2010, and 2010 will be the 
last year of levying the construction millage. In the fall of 2010, the 2.91 mills for operations 
was renewed by tiie voters and vdll expire December 31, 2015. At the present time, the 
Green Oaks millage is being levied below the authorized level. It is anticipated that within 
the next 1-2 years it will be necessary to retum this to the authorized level. 

> The Correctional Center completed a new "trusty" dorm in 2010 that will house 100 inmates. 
The addition increased the capacity at the Jail by only 60 beds since the previous dorm for 
the trusties held 40 trusties, which are Department of Coirections ( DOC) inmates. The State 
of Louisiana currentiy pays $24.39 per day for each DOC inmate. During the time of 
constmction ofthe trusty dorm, OCC was not able to house 40 DOC inmates. Therefore the 
revenue during 2010 dropped substantially. While it is anticipated that the dorm will be filled 
with DOC inmates and generate some revenues in support of OCC, this is by no means 
guaranteed. The millage of 8.60 for operations and the .60 millage dedicated for future 
capital outiay improvements will expfre in 2011. The fund balance for OCC continues to 
experience substantial depletion. State law dictates responsibilities for both the Police Jury 
and tiie Sheriff regarding provision and staffing of a local Jail. Early in 2011 the Jury was 
required to call an election for an increased millage. The voters declined to approve the 
millage, however, the Police Jury plans to present this tax to the voters agam in early 2012. 
If this measure faUs again, the General fimd will be the only source of fimding available to 
fiilfiU the Police Jury portion of those obligations in the amount of approx $3.5 miUion. 
Given that the General Fimd already has a planned deficit and unobligated balance of less 
than 3 months of normal expenses, the financial condition of the OCC fund represents a 
substantial risk to general parish govemment 

CONTACTING THE POLICE JURY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a 
general overview ofthe Police Jury's finances and to show tiie Police Jury's accountability for the 
money it receives. If you have questions about titis report or wish to request additional financial 
information, contact Bradley N. Cammack, CPA, Treasurer at the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury, 
301 Soutii Grand Street, Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 327-1340. 
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statement A 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, LfOuisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
December 31,2010 

Assets 
Cash > $ 
Investments, at market value 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Sales taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due from other govemmental 
Interaal balance 
Prepaid expenses 
Inventories 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accmed expenses 
Deferred revenues 
Deposits held 
Long-term liabilities 

Due wititun one year 
Due in more than one year 

Total liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets (net of related debt) 
Restricted for 

Public works 
Public safety 
Health and wel&re 
Culture and recreation 
Debt service 
Capital improvement 
Insurance claims 

Unrestricted 
Total net assets $ 

Governmental 
Activities 

47,640,019 $ 
750,000 

27,829,076 
1,901,364 

365,739 
938,704 

3,567,477 
103,180 
273,399 
855,536 

185,855,847 

Business-type 
Activities 

164,814 $ 
-

-

-
-

33,992 
2,238 

(103,180) 
7,526 

-
3,086,997 

Total 

47,804,833 
750,000 

27,829,076 
1,901,364 

365,739 
972,696 

3,569,715 
-

280,925 
855,536 

188,942,844 
270,080,341 

1,240,512 
3,879,625 

10,641,653 

185,855,847 

3,516,197 
27,398,034 
3,246,635 
6,373,642 
1,479,411 
2,768,703 
6,630,712 

22,169,507 
259,438.688 $ 

3.192,387 273,272,728 

4,418,034 
923,328 
180,154 

19,681 
-

50 

4,437,715 
923,328 
180,204 

19,665 
498,039 
537,435 

2,569,293 

85,659 

1,260,177 
4,377,664 

11,179,088 

188,425,140 

3,516,197 
27,398,034 
3,246,635 
6,373,642 
1,479,411 
2,768,703 
6,630,712 

22,255,166 
2,65"4,952 $ 262.093,640 

The accompan^g notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PARISH P O U C E JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

StatemeDt B 

Rwctfans/Profi^m^ 
PrfiBftTy govemment 

GovennneiitsI activities 
Gtatnal gOTemment 

L^slative S 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administratJon 
Otlier general govennueiit 

Total geneial govenunent 

Public safc^ 
PidlliCWOTltS 

HeoIdiBDdwel&e 
CulttUB and ncrealion 
Economic and government assstanct 

Total govenunartal activjtiei 

Espemei 

199,144 i 
7.743.358 

138.247 
2.346,878 
7J85.099 

17,812,727 

39.644.090 
7.827,999 
2,773;!78 
6,785,876 
6.939.125 

71,783,095 

Cbarges for 
Services 

- I 
24S.089 

-
1,458,024 

-
1.703.113 

2.847.185 
134.980 

-
124,067 
690.598 

5.499,943 

Pro&rant Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contritmtions 

- J 
1,675,491 

• 
-
-

I.67S.491 

U13,723 
1.091,101 

-
48,061 

5.625.727 
9.759,103 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contribntions 

- S 

-
-
-

• 

• 

8,661 
2.580,404 

-

19,544 
2,608,609 

Net (Expense) E evenne and Chanecs 
PrJniarv Government 

Govenunental 
Activities 

(199,144)8 
(5.822.778) 

(138,247) 
(888,854) 

(7^85.099) 
(14,434.123) 

(25.469.521) 
(4.021,514) 
(2,773,278) 
(6,613,749) 

f603.256) 
(53,915,440) 

Bosioess-Typc 
Activities 

- S 

-
-
-
-
-

in Net Assets 

Total 

(199,144) 
(5,822.778) 

(138,247) 
(888,854) 

f7.385.099> 
(14.434,123) 

(25.469,521) 
(4.021.514) 
(2,773,278> 
(6,613.749) 

f603JI56> 
(53.915.440) 

Busineu-type activities 
Sewer 

Total business-type auivities 
Total primaiy go^vnuient 

421.148 
421,148 

249.961 
249,961 

071.187) 
071.187) 

('7'.'87> 
071.187) 

GasniteMsaMs 
Taxes 

Ad valoiraK taxes levied for 
Oconal purposes 
Special revenue putposes 

Sales taxes levied fof 
Spcdal revemu porposes 

Otiier taxes 
Grants and coniributt'ons not restricted to specific pro-ams 
Licenses and penniis 
Assessments 
Fines and forfeitures 
Insnntnce premiums 
Interest and invesbnoit eamings 
Reus and royalities 
Loss on disposals of assets (net) 
Miscdianeous 

Total general revenues 
Qiange in net assets 

Net assets al be^udng of year 

NET ̂ aSETS AT END OF YEAR 

2,723.369 
28.033,178 

11,488.253 
3,312,19] 

937,921 
835,354 
194,005 

3,231.043 
2,180,326 
354,092 
868,386 
(12.075) 
969374 

55.115.417 
1,199.977 

258.238.711 

259438.688 S 

-
-
- , 
-
-
-
-

-
1,047 

-
-

1.047 
(170,140) 

2.825.092 

2.654 952 S 

2,723.369 
28,033.178 

11,488,253 
3312,191 

937.921 
835.354 
1SH,005 

3.231.043 
2,180326 

355,139 
868386 
(12.075) 
969374 

55.116.464 
1,029.837 

261.063.803 

262.093.640 

TliG accoopaiQ^ notes aro an intefiral part of this statemesu. 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

20 



u 
c^ 1*1 1^ r-v 
o. —' vT 
M O •£> 
00 »j, n 

(>J 0\ O in 
M 1-1 « in 
5 -o « m 

M 00 DO \0 
2- o fs OO 
0\ ^ * Cl o* 
00 oT M " OO" 

^ — 

M 

S S 8 = S5; 
to in F_ -T, fo r-; 
irf in «r o* r- r) « in « i> H — oo (^ i r oo »»i 

s s 
— 00 

2 S! (-1 in 

N in M 

<n 5. S, 
CO v> in 
53 « ffi 

r; 52 IN o r-

CO o . o o o « 
— fTi 1 0 » m 
t o C7l_ —• £7l 

• n 
M SK 

m 
f ^ 

eo 

( N 

,-̂  * 
?: 
— 

o -. 

oiS 
s » 

5 <5 

Ui s s 

t:.' 
o. 
IT 
• * 

^ 
•<r 
• * 

s « 
^̂  m 

n 

^ I 10 (^ 

i^ 
. - 4 

^̂  S 
r-

(̂  
OO 

£ s • • s • 2 n. • s 
«» 
w 

si 

o 
r-

!0. nf 
g 

>o 

i 
t -

S S: 
r^ 

— O 
SiR 
C^_ O l K m 

•o 

p; 
n <o 

S 
P 
f l 

r* 

^ 
n 

<̂  

M N 

£ 

^ 
2 

iq 

n 

* f̂  0 \ 
m * r-1 
* . o_ IT. 
» « r̂  

Ol m CTi 

f-l 

*-', 

& 
n 
"\ 

72
7 

,2
88

 
93

4
 

43
 

32
3

 

S g S •* 
c^ 

r» 

o> 

|! 
00* 

- 1 00 * 

00 o \ 

S 2 

• * 

»l 

.. 
t ^ 

" l 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Reconciliation of the GovernmeDtal Funds 
Balance Sheet to tbc Statement of Net Assets 

December 3t, 2010 

Total fund balances - govermnental fiinds 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resoxirces 
and, therefore are ttot reported in the govermnental fimds. 

Goveramental capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 71,309,652 

357,494,759 
(171,638.912) 185,855,847 

Long-term liabilities applicable to govenimental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fimd 
liabUities. All liabiiities - both current and long-tenn - are reported in fee 
Statement of Net Assets. 

Compensated absences 
Other post employment benefits 

Elimination of interfund assets and liabilities 
Interfiind assets 
Interfimd liabilities 

(1,240,512) 
(3.117,011) 

(1,939,108) 
1.939,108 

(4,357,523) 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fimds. The assets and liabilities ofthe 
intanal service funds are included in the govemmental activities in the 
statement of net assets: 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables-other 
Due firom o&er governmental units 
Prepaids 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Other noncurrent liabliUties 

Net assets 

6.433,744 
750,000 
40,931 

1,516 
207,339 
(39,036) 

(1.168) 
(762,614) 

$ 

6,630,712 

259,438.688 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

ReconcUiatbn ofthe Governmental Fands 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Total net change in fUnd baiaaces-govenimental funds 

Amounts reported for govemmenta! activities in the Statement of Activities 
are different becmise 

867,808 

CEqjJtal outiays are reported in Govemmental Funds as expenditures. 
However, in the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets 
is allocated over tfieir estimated usefiil lives as depreciation expense. 
Depreciation expense exceeded capital outlays for the year. 

Capital outlays 
Depreciation 

9,773,685 
(9,377,260) 396,425 

Capital assets nor depreciation are reported in the Govemmental Funds. 
In tiie Statement of Net Assets, capital assets and accumulated 
depreciatilon are reported. When an asset is disposed of, it results in a gain 
or loss on the disposal of the asset in die Statement of Activities. 

Loss on sale of assets (12,075) 
Proceeds ftom sales (269,207) 
Capital assets (cost $1,208,257 less accumulated depreciation of $926,975) 

Other post-employment benefits are reported in die Govemmental Funds as 
expoiiditures when p^d. The unfiinded annual contribution is reported in die 
Statement of Activities as it accrues. 

Elimination of interfimd transfers 
Transfers in (2,284,261) 
Transfers out 2,284,261 

(281,282) 

(515,544) 

Intemal service fimds are used by management to diarge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fimds. The net revenue (e^qpense) ofthe 
intemal service fiinds is reported with govCTnemental activities. 860,241 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operatmg expenses - compensated 
absences - are measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In die 
govCTumoital fimds, however, expenditures for these items are measured 
by the amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts paid). 
This year, vacation and sick time eamed exceeded the amounts used. (127,671) 

Change in net assets of governmental activities 1.199.977 
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statement E 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 
December 31,2010 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investment 
Receivables 

Trade 
Other 

Due from other governments 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Capital assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

$ 92,263 $ 
-

-
11,483 

-
7.526 

615,975 

$ 727,247 $ 

OTHER 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 
• 

72.551 $ 
-

5,744 
16,765 
2,238 

-
2,471,022 

2,568,320 $ 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

164,814 $ 
-

5,744 
28,248 
2,238 
7,526 

3,086,997 

3.295,567 $ 

GOVERP^MENTAL 
ACTIYITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 
FUNDS 

6,433,744 
750,000 

-
40.931 

1,516 
207,339 

-

7.433.530 

LUBILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities 
Current 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 
Due to otiier funds 

Current lUibilities payable fiom restricted assets 
Customer deposits 
Revenue bonds payable 

Non-current 
Revenue bonds payable 

Other noncutr^t liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net Assets 
Invested in capital assets - net of related debt 
Restricted for msunmce cl^ms 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

TOTAL LIABaiTIES AND NET ASSETS $ 

11.145 $ 
-

-
19.665 

498.039 
-

528.849 

98.271 
-

100.127 
198,398 

727,247 $ 

8,536 $ 
103.180 

-
-

-
SO 

111.766 

2,471,022 
-

(14.468) 
2,456,554 

2,568320 $ 

19,681 $ 
103,180 

-
19.665 

498.039 
50 

640,615 

2.569,293 
-

85,659 
2,654.952 

3,295.567 $ 

39,036 
-

1,168 
-

-
762,614 
802,818 

-
6,630.712 

-
6,630,712 

7,433,530 

Tire accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in Net Assets 
Proprietary Funds 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Statement F 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-operating revenues 
Interest eamed 

Total ncm-operating revenues 

Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVmES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Operating revenues 
Sewer sravice dierges 
Premiums 

Tola] operating revenues 

Operating expenses 
Amortization 
Billing cost 
Board membo' compensf̂ on 
D^)reciation 
Indirect cost allocation 
hisurance 
interest ê qpense 
Miscellaneous 
Repairs and mairtteoance 
Treatment fees 
Utilities 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit payments & reinsurance 

Total operating expenses 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

$ 136,704 $ 
-

136.704 

418 
13,676 
1,000 

33.988 
2,608 
3,467 

25,730 
264 

66,725 
-

38^02 
-
_ 

186.078 

OTHER 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

113,257 $ 
• 

113.257 

-
-
-

136,750 
1,620 
3^37 

8 
11,091 
46,914 
7.482 

27.668 
-
-

235.070 

TOTAL 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

249,961 $ 
-

249.961 

418 
13,676 

1.000 
170,738 

4,228 
7,004 

25,738 
11,355 

113,639 
7,482 

65.870 
-
. 

421,148 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 
FUNDS 

2,180.326 
-

2,180.326 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

109.877 
1.249.141 
1.359.018 

(49,374) 

618 

(121,813) 

429 

(171,187) 

1.047 

821.308 

38,933 
618 

(48,756) 

247;i54 

429 

(121,384) 

2.577.938 

1,047 

(170,140) 

2,825.092 

38.933 

860,241 

5,770,471 

198,398 $ 2.456.554 $ 2.654.952 $ 
f I i f I , 1.1 I 

6.630.712 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Statement G 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Receipts from custonwis 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Pa^nents for claims 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related 
financing activities 
Payments on bonds 
Receipts fi-om (paymmts to) other fijnds 

Net cash provided (used) t^ capital 
and related ^nancing activities 

Casb flows from investing activities 
Interest eamings 

Net cash provided (used) by 
investing activities 

Net incrcaie (decrease) In casb 

Cash at beginning of year 

Cash at end of year 

Recondllation (^operating Income (loss) to net 
cash provided (atcd) by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net ca;^ provided 
by operating activities 
D^reciaticm 
Amortization of bond issuance cost 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Acc(nmts payable and accrued expenses 
Otha* noncurrent liabilities 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on statement of net assets 

MAJOR FUND 
WEST OUACHITA 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 9 

FUND 133 

136303 $ 

(148.675) 

(12,372) 

(18.731) 

(18.731) 

618 

618 

(30.485) 

122.748 

92.263 S 

OTHER 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

108,988 S 

(96,623) 

12365 

(20.502) 

(20.502) 

429 

429 

n.708) 

80.259 

72.551 $ 

TOTAL 
ENTERFRISE 

FUNDS 

245,291 $ 

(245.298) 

(7) 

(18,731) 
(20.502) 

(39;i33) 

1,047 

1.047 

(38,193) 

203.007 

164.814 S 

GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVmES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 
FUNDS 

2.216,144 

(109,877) 
(1,467.930) 

638.337 

-

-

38.933 

38.933 

677,270 

5,756,474 

6,433.744 

(49.374) $ (121.813)$ (171,187)$ 

$ 

s 

33.988 
418 

(401) 

2,997 

(12,372) $ 

92,263 $ 

136.750 

(4,269) 

1,697 

12.365 $ 

72.551 $ 

170.738 
418 

(4.670) 

4.694 

(7)$ 

164.814 S 

821,308 

35,818 
(119.583) 

(7,414) 
(91.792) 

638.337 

6.433.744 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

INTRODUCTION 

The Ouachita Parish Police Juiy (the Police Jmy) is the governing authority for Ouachita Parish and 
is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is govemed by six (6) jurors 
representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve four-year terms that expire with 
the first scheduled meeting in January, 2012. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the PoUce Jury various powers to regulate and direct the 
affairs ofthe parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare ofthe 
poor, disadvant^ed, and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by 
ad valorem property taxes, sales and use taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, occupational 
license, state revenue sharing, and various other state and Federal grants. 

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial statements ofthe Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to govemmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

As the goveming authority ofthe parish, for reporting purposes, the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury is the reporting entity for Ouachita Parish. The financial reporting entity 
consists of (a) the primary govemment, the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury; (b) 
organizations for wliich the primary govemment is financially accoimtable; and (c) 
other organiziations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units 
should be considered part ofthe Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury for financial reporting 
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the 
reporting entity is accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in 
determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANOAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and 

a. The ability ofthe Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 

impose specific financial burdens on the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. 

2. Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting majority but 
are fiscally dependent on the Police Jury. 

3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data ofthe organization is not included because ofthe nature or 
significance ofthe relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the PoUce Jury has determined that the following 
component units are part ofthe reporting entity: 

Component Unit 
Cadeville Water District 
Eastem Forest Subdivision Sewerage District Ho. 14 
East Ouachita Recreation District No. 1 
East Town and Country Drainage District 
Fourth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund 
G.B. Cooley Hospital Service District 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Hideaway Road Sewerage District No. 11 
Hospital Service District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish 
Ingleside Sewerage District 
Lake Park Drainage District 
Lakeshore Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 
North Monroe Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 
Ouachita Community Enhancement Zone, Inc. 
Ouachita Parish Firemen's Pension and RelietFund 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security and Emergency 

Preparedness Agency 
Ouachita Parish Public Library 
Prairie Road Water District 
Southeast Sewerage District No. 3 
Town and Country Drainage District No. 1 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 5 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 

The primary govemment (Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury) financial statements include 
all fimds and account groups under the Police Jury's control, and certain 
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records. The 

Fiscal 
Year End 

December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 

June 30 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 

December 31 
December 31 
December 31 
December 31 

August 31 
December 31 
December 31 

Criteria 
Used 

la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
2 

la 
la 

la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
la 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

organizations for which the PoUce Jury maintains the accounting records are 
considered part of the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury and include the Ouachita Parish 

. Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Agency, Fourth Judicial District 
Criminal Court Fund and the Ouachita Parish PubUc Library Special Revenue Funds. 
Also included are West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9, West Ouachita Sewerage 
District No 16, Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13, Southeast Sewerage District 
No. 3, Ingleside Sewerage District, and Eastem Forest Sewerage District No. 14, 
Proprietary - Enterprise Funds. These fiinds are included in the primary government 
financial statements because they are no longer considered to be separate reporting 
entities. 

GASB Statement 14 provides for the issuance of primary govemment financial 
statements that are separate firom those of the reporting entity. Therefore, the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting 
entity's financial statements. The accompanying financial statements have been 
prepared in conformity vrith generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 
govemmental units. TTaese fmancial statements are not intended to and do not report 
on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements 
ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury. 

Also considered in the determination of component units ofthe reporting entity were 
the Ouachita Parish Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Tax Assessor, School Board, the District 
Attomey for the Fourth Judicial District, and the various municipalities in the parish. 
It was determmed tiaat these govemmental entities are not component units ofthe 
Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury reportmg entity because they have separately elected 
goveming bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent ofthe Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury. The Ouachita Parish Police Juiy neither appoints goveming 
boards nor designates management. Furthermore, the Police Jury has no ability to 
significantiy influence operations, nor does it have any accountabihty for fiscal 
matters of tiie entities. They are considered by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and 
Louisiana Revised Statutes to be separate autonomous govemments. Additionally, 
each of those entities issue financial statements separate from those ofthe Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury reporting entity. 

C. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The financial transactions ofthe Police Jury are recorded in individual fimds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fimd are 
accounted for vrith a set of self-balancing accoimts that includes its assets, habilities, 
fimd equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Fund accounting segregates fimds 
according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum 
number of fimds is mamtained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Funds are classified into one of three categories; govemmental, proprietary or 
fiduciary. These categories are divided into separate "fimd types." A description of 
the fimd classifications and fimd types are as follows: 

Govemmental Funds: 

Govemmental fiinds account for the Police Jury's general govemmental activities 
mcluding the collection and disbursement of specific or legaUy restricted monies, the 
acquisition or construction of capital assets, and the servicing of general long-term 
debt Govemmental fimds are divided into major and nomnajor funds. Major fimds 
are fimds that meet certain dollar tests of then- assets, liabilities, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Major fimds are larger, more significant fiinds, Nonmajor 
fimds are the Govemmental Funds that do not meet the dollar tests for major fimds. 
Govemmental fimds include: 

General Fund- The General Fund is the general operatmg fimd ofthe Police Jury. It 
accoimts for all of financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another fund and is always a major fimd. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Fimds account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The 
following are major fimds: the Public Works, the Pure Department, the Public 
Library, the Green Oaks Detention Center and the Correctional Facilities Special 
Revenue. There are 39 nonmajor special revenue fimds. 

Debt Service Funds ~ Debt Services Funds account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 
Principal and interest are payable primarily from ad valorem taxes levied on all 
taxable property and improvements within the parish. There are 3 nonmajor debt 
service fimds. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources 
received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital 
facilities not reported in the other govemmentsil fimds. The Fire Department Capital 
Projects fimd is a major fimd and there are 5 nonmajor capital projects fimds. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary fimds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the 
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound 
financial administration. Proprietary fimds differ fiom govemmental fimds in that 
their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of fimd 
eqmty, is an important financiai indicator. 
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OUACHTTA PARISH POLICE JU^Y 
NOTES TO THE FINANOAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Proprietary fimds include: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund accounts for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated similarly to private business enterprises, where the intent of the 
goveming body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues eamed, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital. maintenance, public poUcy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. Enterprise funds are presented in the business-type 
activities column m govemment-wide financial statements and the major funds 
section ofthe fimd financial statements. The West Ouachita Sewer^e District No 9 
Enterprise Fund is a major fimd. There are 5 nonmajor enterprise fimds. 

Internal Service Funds - The Intemal Service Funds account for the financing of 
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or 
agencies ofthe govemment on a cost reimbursement basis. There are 2 nonmajor 
intemal service fimds. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Fiduciary fimds are used to account for assets held by the PoUce Jury in a trustee 
capacity or as agent for individuals, private organizations, other govemmental units, 
or other fiinds. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds account for assets that the PoUce Jury holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency fimds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The Police Jury has no 
Agency Funds. 

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities displays information 
about the reporting govemment as a whole. Fiduciary fimds are not included in the 
GWFS. Fiduciary fimds are reported only in tiie Statement ofFiduciaiy Net Assets at 
the fimd financial statement level. 

The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accmal basis of accountmg. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting firom exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange fakes place. Non-
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exchange transactions are recognized when tiie PoUce Jury has an enforceable legal 
claim to the revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities. 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues included in ihe Statement of Activities derive directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside the Police Jury's taxpayers or citizenry, as a 
whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the fimction to be financed from the 
Police Jury's general revenues. 

General Revenues 

General revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived from local 
property and sales taxes, from unrestricted state and local grants and from other 
sources not considered program revenues. General revenues finance the remaining 
balance of fimctions not covered by program revenues. 

Fund Financial Statement (FFS) 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fimd is determined by its 
measurement focus. Govemmental fimd types use the flow of current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the 
amount ofthe transactions can be determined and "available" means collectible within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabihties ofthe current period. 
The Police Jury considers aU revenues available if they are collected within 60 days 
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund hability is mcurred, 
except for unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt which is 
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences when are recognized when 
the obUgations are expected to Uquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generaUy 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these fimds present increases 
and decreases in net current assets. The govemmental fimds use the following 
practices in recordmg revenues and expenditures: 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing, based on homesteads m the 
parish, are recorded m the year the taxes are assessed by the parish Tax Assessor; 
however, the amount recorded is limited to coUections anticipated to be realized 

34 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

witiiin 60 days of the end of the fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes are assessed and 
become due on November 15 each year and become delinquent if not paid by 
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December ofthe current year and 
January and February of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants and otiier allotments are recorded when the Police Jury is 
entitied to the fimds. 

Sales taxes are considered susceptible to accrual and are recognized when collected 
by the vendors. 

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recognized in the period collected by the 
Ouachita Parish Tax Collector. 

Interest income on tune deposits is recorded when the time deposits have matured 
and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is 
recorded at the end of each month when credited by the bank. Interest income on 
investments is recorded periodically as die instruments mature. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to the 
Police Jury. 

Based on the foregoing, ad valorem taxes, sales & use taxes, federal and state grants 
and fines, forfeitures and court costs are considered to be susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accmal basis of 
accounting when the related fimd liability is incurred, except for compensated 
absences, which are recognized during the year when leave is actually taken and 
principal and interest payments on long-term obligations, which are recognized 
when due. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between fimds not expected to be repaid, sale of assets and proceeds fixim 
the issuance of long-term obligations are accounted for as other financing sources 
(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the 
underl3Tng event occurs. 
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Proprietary Funds 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. 
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these fimds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary fimds 
use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when eamed, and 
expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

E. BUDGETS 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accmal basis of 
accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of 
September through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets 
with the department heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice ofthe 
location and availabiUty of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date 
of the public hearings to be conducted on the budgets are then advertised in the 
official journal of the PoUce Jmy. Prior to tiie selected December meeting, the 
Police Jury conducts a public hearing on die proposed budget(s) in order to receive 
comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires ofthe PoUce Jury as a whole. The budgets are then 
adopted during the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of 
adoption which includes a summary ofthe budget is published in the official journal 
ofthe parish. During the year, the PoUce Jury receives monthly budget comparison 
statements that are used as a tool to control parish operations. The PoUce Jury 
exercises budgetary control at the fund level. Witiihi departments, the treasurer has 
the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, the treasurer does not 
have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or expenditure 
amounts. 

Budget comparison statements included m the accompanying financial statements 
include the original adopted budgets and any subsequentiy adopted amendment 

F. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accoimting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve tiiat 
portion ofthe applicable appropriation, is employed. (Outstanding purchase orders 
are taken mto consideration before expenditures are incurred to assure that 
apphcable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and 
certificates of deposits. Under state law, the PoUce Jury may deposit fimds in 
demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or tune 
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks havmg 
their principal offices in Louisiana. For purposes of tiie Statement of Cash Flows, 
cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments witii a maturity date of three 
months or less when purchased. 

H. INVESTMENTS 

Under state law, the Police Jury may invest in Umted States treasury notes or 
certificates. These funds are classified as investments if theu: original maturities 
exceed 90 days; however, if tiie origmal maturities are 90 days or less, they are 
classified as cash equivalents. In accordance vrith the provisions of GASB 
Statement 31, investments are carried at fair market value or amortized cost, as 
fiirther discussed in Note 3. 

L INVENTORIES 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost 
Inventories in the govemmental fimds consist of expendable supplies held for 
consumption. The expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased. 
Inventories at year end are equally offset by fimd balance reserves. 

J. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Assets, which include land, buildii^s, fiimiture, fixtures and equipment, and 
books, are reported in the applicable govemmental or business-type activities 
columns in the govemment-wide financial statements. The Police Jury considers 
assets with an initial mdividual cost of $500 or more and an estimated life of 1 year 
or more as a capital asset. Opital assets are recorded at historical cost and 
depreciated over their estimated usefiil lives. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
their estimated fmr value at the date of donation. 

Prior to January 1,2003, major general infrastmcture assets were not capitalized. 
Beginning January 1,2003, the PoUce Jury began recordmg current year additions to 
general infrastmcture assets. Effective January 1,2008, the Police Jmy retroactively 
recorded all general infrastmcture assets acquired prior to January 1,2003. The 
Police Jury elected to delay the retroactive recognition of these costs until that time 
because ofthe complexity of estimating historical costs. 
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Estimated useful Ufe is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to 
meet service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value 
because management feels that the salvage value is immaterial. Straight-line 
depreciation is used based on the following usefiil lives: 

Three Years Computer equipment 
Five Years Fumiture and fixtures 

Library books 
Motorized vehicles, excluding fire tmcks 
Office equipment 
plant Equipment 

Ten Years Audio visual equipment 
Phone systems 
Radio towers 
Safety Equipment, iacludUng fire fighting equipment 

Fifteen Years Fire tmcks 
Twenty Years Playground equipment 
Forty Years Buildings 

Improved roads 
Fifty Years Unimproved roads 
Seventy-Five Years Bridges 

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Costs associated with the issuance of bonds reported in the govemment-wide 
financial statements are recognized over tiie Ufe ofthe bonds. The only outstandmg 
bonded debt at December 31, 2010, is reported in the business-type activities as 
issuance costs associated with these bonds wUI be amortized over the life ofthe 
bonds prospectively from the date of adoption of GASB Statement 34. 

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Firemen of Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish are entitied to fiill pay 
during sickness for a period not to exceed 52 weeks. In addition, firemen are 
entitied to aimual vacation from 15 to 30 days dependmg upon the length of service 
with the Police Jury. 

All other full-time employees eam vacation at varymg rates firom 5 to 20 days each 
year depending upon length of service witii the Police Jury. Employees may carry 
forward accmed annual leave from year to year. Employees who terminate shall be 
paid for any annual leave to their credit at the employee's cunent rate of pay at the 
time of separation, subject to a maximum of 320 hours. Any accumulated unused 
and unpaid annual leave may be converted to additional retirement benefit credit 
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upon application for normal retirement and as verified by the employer. The 
applicant must already be eligible for rethrement before the additional time for 
unused and unpaid leave time is added. Conversion is based on the actual number 
of days divided by a 260 working day year. In addition, all fiiU-thne employees eam 
from 4 to 12 days of sick leave each year depending upon lengtii of employment. 
Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, a maximum of 
60 days may be approved and paid at the employee's average wage rate for the last 5 
years of employment. Accumulated sick leave in excess of 60 days is used in the 
employee's retirement computation as eamed service. 

M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fimd for expenditures initially 
made from it that are properly appUcable to another fund are recorded as 
expenditures in the reimbursing fimd and as reductions of expenditures in the fimd 
that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers. 

N. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On October 15,1977, voters ofthe parish approved a one percent sales and use tax 
dedicated to improvmg, resurfacing, renovating, operating and maintaining pubUc 
roads and bridges (including necessary drainage thereof and purchasing the 
necessary equipment to carry out such purposes) within said parish and outside the 
corporate limits of Monroe and West Monroe. The tax is for an indefinite period of 
time. The Police Juiy entered into an intergovemmental agreement with the City of 
Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax CoUection Department will 
provide collection services for a fee of $2,100 each month. 

On January 17,1987 and October 21,1995, voters ofthe parish approved a one-half 
of one percent sales and use tax at each date dedicated to operating expenses and 
capital outlay for fire protection in said district. The total tax of one percent is for an 
indefinite period of time. The Jury entered into an mtergovemmental agreement 
with the City of Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection 
Department will provide collection services for a fee of $1,050 each month. 

O. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

In tiie govemment-vwde Statement of Net Assets, net assets are reported as 
restricted when constraints placed on net assets used are either: 
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Externally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, 
contributors, or laws or regulations of other govemments; 

Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

P. RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Use of the term "reserve" in describing govemmental fimds' Fund Balance or 
Retained Eamings of proprietary fimds indicates that a portion ofthe fund balance is 
not appropriable for expenditure or is legally segregated for a specific fiiture use. 
The nature and purpose of those reserves are: 

Reserved for Prepaids/Other Assets/Inventory 

This amount represents a portion of fimd balance that is not an available, 
expendable resource even though it is a component of assets. 

Reserved for Debt Service 

This amount represents a portion of fimd balance that is required to retire fiiture 
long-term indebtedness. 

Reserved for Capitallmprovements 

This amount represents a portion of fimd balance that has been set aside for fiiture 
capital improvements. 

Use of the term "designated" in describing govemmental fimds "Fund Balance" 
indicates that a portion of the fimd balance has been tentatively set aside for 
utilization in a fiiture period. Such designations represent tentative managerial intent 
and may not result in an actual expenditure. 

Q. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions thai 
afifect the reported amounts of assets and liabihties and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabiUties at the date ofthe financial statements and the reported amount 
of revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual 
results could differ from those estimates. 
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Note 2 PROPERTY TAXES 

The following is a summary of maximum autiiorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

General Fund: 
Inside municipalities 
Outside municipalities 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Correctional Facilities 
Mosquito Abatement District No. I 
Fire Protection District No. 1 
Green Oaks Detention Home 
Road Lighting District No. 1 
Health Unit 
Library Maintenance & Operations 

Maximum 
Millage 

2.11 
4.22 

8.60 
1.99 

19.24 
2.91 
4.81 
0.79 
7.75 

Levied 
Millage 

2.09 
4.18 

8.51 
1.99 

19.11 
• 2-65 

2.00 
0.74 
7.50 

Expiration 
Date 

Statutory 
Statutory 

12/31/n 
12/31/18 
12/31/19 
12/31/10 
12/31/10 
12/31/13 
12/31/15 

Debt Service Fund: 
Economic Development 1.80 12/31/23 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Correctional Center Constmction Fund 0.59 
Green Oaks Detention Home 0.30 

0.59 
0.30 

12/31/n 
12/31/10 

Differences between maximum and levied millage are the result of taxable property 
reassessments as required by Article 7, Section 23 ofthe Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 
A revaluation of all property is required to be completed by the parish assessor no less 
than every four years. Total assessed value for 2010 is equal to $1,076,046,224 Under 
Louisiana law the parish assessor exempts the first $7,500 of assessed value (10% of 
$75,000 homestead exemption) of a taxpayer's primary residence from parish property 
taxes. This homestead exemption is equal to $202,146,476 ofthe assessed value in 2010. 

The following is a schedule ofthe property tax calendar year: 

Assessment date 
Official levy date 
Date taxes become due 
Lien date 

January 1,2010 
November 15,2010 
December 31,2010 
January 1,2010 
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Taxes paid in protest in the amount of $885,119 are included in Deferred Revenue on the 
Statement of Net Assets. 

Note 3 CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial credit risk - deposits. The PoUce Jury's cash and certificates of deposit consist 
of deposits with financial institutions. State statutes govem the Police Jury's investment 
policy. Permissible investments include direct obligations ofthe U.S. Govemment and 
agency securities, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts or savings certificates of 
savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements. In addition, local govemments 
in Louisiana are authorized to uivest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. 
(LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the State Treasurer and 
organized under the laws ofthe State of Louisiana, which operates the local govemment 
investment pool. Collateral is required for demand deposits, certificates of deposit, 
savings certificates of savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements at 100% 
of all amounts not covered by deposit insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as 
collateral are obligations of the United States government and its agencies and 
obligations ofthe state and its subdivisions. Per Louisiana State law, collateral is not 
required for fimds invested in LAMP. 

The following is a schedule of the Police Jury's cash and certificates of deposit at 
December 31,2010, Differences between Police Jury balances and tiie bank balances 
arise because ofthe net effect of deposits-m-transit and outstanding checks. 

PoUce Juiy Bank 
Balance Balance 

Cksh on Deposit $ 47,802,062 $ 48,577,985 
Petty Cash 2,771 
Certificate of Deposit 750,000 750,000 

TOTAL $ 48,554,833 $ 49,327,985 

The PoUce Jury's deposits are collateralized as follows: 

FDIC Insured Deposits $ 500,000 
Uninsured Deposits: 

Collateralized 48,827,985 

Total Deposits $ 49,327,985 

42 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

The Police Jury's investments at December 31,2010, consist of a certificate of deposit 
with a carrying and market value of $750,000. It is held by the Police Jury's agent in the 
Police Jury's name, and is collateralized. 

Credit risk. The Police Jury's only investment is the certificate of deposit mentioned 
above, tiierefore the PoUce Jury is exposed to no credit risk. 

Concentration of credit risk. The Police Jury does not limit the amount that may be 
invested in securities of any one issuer. AppUcable state statutes do not place limits on 
credit concentration. 

Interest rate risk. The Police Jury manages its exposure to declines in fair values by 
limiting the maturity of its investments to no longer than one year. 

Note 4 CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of changes in capital assets for govemmental activities for the year ended 
December 31,2010 were as follows: 

Govenunental Activities 

Coital assets, not being depreciated 
X̂ and $ 
Construction in progress 

Total coital assets. 
not being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 
Books 
Infrastmcture 

Roads 
Bndge 
Drainage 

Total «^)ital assets, being depreciated 

Total capital assets before 
^x:umulated d^reciation 

Balance 
1/1/2010 

Additions and 
Transfers 

8,958,266 $ 8,786 $ 
4,086,745 

13,055,011 

49,790,103 
25,725,767 
5,017,808 

248,323,111 
6,541,105 

486,426 

335,884,320 

348,939,331 

4,835,575 

4,844,361 

3,159,321 
1,766,789 

520.097 

35,783 
_ 
-

5,481,990 

10,326351 

Deletions and 
Transfers 

228.997 3 
552,666 

781,663 

48,149 
243,067 
688.043 

-
-
-

979,259 

1,760,922 

Balance 
12/31/2010 

E 8.738.055 
8,369,654 

17,107,709 

52,901,275 
27,249,489 
4,849,862 

248,358,894 
6,541,105 

486,426 

340,387,051 

357,504,760 
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Governmental Activities (Concluded) 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Building 
Fumiture, fixtures and equipment 
Books 
Infrastructure 

Roads 
Bridge 
Drainage 

Total accumulated depreciation 
Total capital assets, 

being depreciated, net 
Govemmental activities 

capital assets, net 

Balance 
1/1/2010 

15,839,904 
18,743,193 
3,648,179 

122,572,321 
2,267,301 

117,728 
163,188,626 

185,750,705 

Additions and 
TransfCTS 

1.138,624 
1.471,114 

461,247 

6,199,603 
87,215 
19.457. 

9,377.260 

(3.895,270) 

$ 185,740.704 $ 949,091 $ 

Deletions and 
Transfers 

22,451 
216,481 
688,043 

-
-
-

926,975 

52,285 

833,948 $ 

Balance 
12/31;2010 

16,956,077 
19.997.826 
3.421,383 

128,771,924 
2,354,516 

137,185 
171.638.911 

181,803.150 

185,855,847 

Depreciation expense was charged to govemmental activities as follows: 

Judicial 
Elections 
Fuiance and Admmistration 
Other (jeneral Government 
PubUc Safety 
PubUc Works 
Healtii and Welfare 
Culture and Recreation 
Economic Development 

Total 

$ 174,959 
4,207 

59,524 
6,532,672 
1,062,089 

513,565 
181,921 
790,067 
58,256 

$ 9,377,260 
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A summary of changes in capital assets for business-type activities for the year ended 
December 31,2010, were as follows; 

Business-Type Activities 

West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Capital assets ! 
Accumulated, depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Eastem Forest Sewer District No. 14 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

West Ou^hita Sewerage District No. 16 
Capital assets 
Accumulated d^reciation 

Total capital assets 

Ingleside Sewer District 
Capital assets 
Accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets 

Total business-type activities 
coital assets, net ; 

Balance 
1/1/2009 

853,107 $ 
(203,145) 
649.962 

139,420 
(72.325) 
67.095 

2,287,537 
(1,294,059) 

993,478 

238.778 
(119,132) 
119,646 

949.730 
(298,328) 
651,402 

822,750 
(46,598) 
776,152 

3,257,735 $ 

Additions 

- $ 
(33,988) 
(33,988) 

^ 

(3,486) 
(3.486) 

_ 

(56,482) 
(56,482) 

_̂  

(5.900) 
(5,900) 

_ 

(37,989) 
(37.989) 

^ 

(32,893) 
(32,893) 

(170,738) $ 

Deletions 

- S 

Balance 
12/31/2009 

853,107 
(237.133) 
615.974 

139,420 
(75.811) 
63,6Q_9_ 

2.287.537 
(1,350.541) 

936.996 

238.778 
(125.032) 
113.746 

949,730 
(336.317) 
613,413 

822,750 
(79.491) 
743,259 

- $ 3,086.997 
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Depreciation expense was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

West Ouachita Sevrer District No. 9 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Eastem Forest Sewer District No. 14 
West Ouachita Sewer^e District No. 16 
Ingleside Sewer District 

Total 

$ 33,988 
3,486 

56,482 
5.900 

37,989 
32,893 

$ 170,738 

Note 5 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (FFS level only) 

Individual balances due to/from other funds at December 31,2010, are as follovi^: 

Due From 

Nonmajor ^jecial Revenue Funds: 
WIA-Adult Program 
W.IA-Youth Prcgram 
WXA -Dislocated Woricer 
WXA - Trade Adjust Assist 
Juvenile Detentirai Alternative (Ur 
DOT-Arrest Grant 
DQI-Safelfeven 
LtEBG - Code Biforcement 
Ouachita Parish Hsmdand Securitj 
Crimmal Court 
Urban System 
O B G Bumey's SiAdivisicn 
Lake Patic Drainage 
LEAP 
Road Li^tingDistricts 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds: 
West Ouachita Sewer 16 
In^eside Sewer District 

Total 

$ 

Due To 

Geaaal 
Fund 

66,242 
57.838 
12,006 
39,840 

100,553 
63.068 
11.796 

100,484 
319,053 
818,083 
240321 
35.082 

28 
24,813 
49,901 

99,818 
3362 

$ 2,042,288 
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Interfimd receivables/payables are due primarily to cash overdrafts in individual fimds. 

Note 6 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers to/from other funds for the year ended December 31,2010, were as follows: 

Transfers Transfers 
In Out 

Major Funds 
General Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Public Works 
Fire Department 

Nonmajor Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Cheruere Lake Park 
Health Unit 
Opital Outiay - Road Program 
Capital Outiay - Drainage 
LLEBG - Code ]&iforcemeht 
LCDBG - Street Improvement 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security 
OMAD Emergency Disease Control 
Mosquito Abatement District 1 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Fire Department 
J.S. Clark Cemetaiy 
Health Unit Capital Proj ects 

Total 

$ 21,500 $ 

9,400 
-

100,000 
-

225,000 
1,500 

65,000 
76,611 
57,250 

200,000 
-

1,400,000 
78,000 
50,000 

$ 2,284,261 $ 

332,650 

225.000 
1,400,000 

-
50,000 
76.611 

-
-
-
-
-

200,000 

-
-
-

2,284,261 

General Fund transfers are used to supplement the operations of various fimds. PubUc 
Works and the Road Program transfers are used to provide fimding of specific PubUc 
Works projects approved by titie parish engineer. The Fire Department and Health Unit 
Special Revenue Funds provided fimding to the Capital Projects Fund for ftiture capital 
expenditures. All other transfers are residua] fimds no longer required in the respective 
funds. 
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Note 7 LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS 

At December 31.2010, employees ofthe Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury have accumulated 
and vested $1,240,512 of employee leave benefits, which have been computed in 
accordance vnth GASB Codification Section C60. 

Sewer Revenue Bond, Series 2002 totaling $628,000 was issued to cover tiie cost of 
constmction, acquisition and improvements to the sewerage system ofthe West Ouachita 
Sewerage District No 9. This bond series is payable in monthly installments of $3,705 
from ^ r i l 13, 2004 to March 13, 2028. The mterest rate is 4.875%. The bond 
resolution requires a "Reserve Fund" be established with at least 5% ofthe monthly debt 
requirement bemg deposited until there has been accumulated an amount equal to the 
highest combmed principal and interest requirement for any succeeding 12 month period. 
The bond resolution also requires a "Depreciation and Contingencies Fund" be 
established with at least 5% ofthe monthly debt requirement being deposited over tiie 
Ufe of the bonds. This fund is to care for necessary improvements and replacements hi 
order to keep the system operational. 

The foUowing is a summary of changes in general long-term obHgations: 

Other Series 2002 
Compensated Post-Emp Revenue 

Balance due at January 1,2010 
Additions durmg 2010 
Retirements during 2010 

Balance due at December 31, 

Amounts due within one year 

Absences 
$1,112,840 

2.161,464 
(2,033,792) 

$1,240,512 

$1,240,512 

Benefits 
$2,601,467 

1.014,412 
(498,868) 

$3,U7,0n 

$ 

Bond 
$536,435. 

(18,732) 

$ 517,703 

$ 19,666 

Total 
$4,250,742 

3,175,876 
(2,551,392) 

$4,875,226 

$1,260,178 
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Principal and interest on the Revenue Bonds are due as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 
2011 
2012 

2013 
2014 
2015 

2016-2020 
2021-2025 
2026-2028 

Total a 

19,666 
20,646 

21,676 
22,756 
23,891 
138,553 

176,710 
93,805 

) 517,703 $ 

24,796 
23,816 

22,786 
21,706 

20,572 
83,759 
45,602 

5,370 

248,407 $ 

44,462 

44,462 

44,462 
44,462 
44,463. 
222,312 

222,312 

99,052 
765,987 

Note 8 SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAMS 

The Insurance Loss Reserve and Reserve Workers' Compensation Funds, were 
established by tiie Ouachita Parish Police Jury to provide a means of self-fimding 
potential insurance losses, resulting from increased poUcy deductible amoimts for 
property and fleet vehicle insurance, self fimding of workers' compensation and the 
absence of comprehensive liability coverage. The self-insured plan is administered by a 
third party, vwth claims under the self-insured amount of $100,000 paid by the Intemal 
Service Funds. Consistent viith tiie provisions of GASB Statement No. 10, *'Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Risk Financing and Related Insurance Issues", tiie PoUce 
Jury uses the fimds mentioned above to account for its risk financing activities. At 
December 31,2010, the balance available to pay such UabiUties if and when they arise is 
$6,630,712. An analysis of the changes m the claims liability for the year ended 
December 31,2010, is as foUows: 

Balance, Changes in Benefits & Balance, 
12/31/2009 Estunates Clauns 12/31/2010 

Insurance Loss Reserve $ 361,040 $ 597,554 $ (855,406)$ 103,188 
Workers' Compensation$ 539,816 $ 3,024,608 $ (2,865,962)"$ 698,462" 

Note 9 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

The Police Jury provides retirement, death and disability benefits to the majority of its 
employees tiirough four cost-sharing multiple-employer pubUc employee retirement system 
pension plans administered by other govemmental entities. As discussed below, state 
statutes provide tiiat a percentage of property taxes collected hi Ouachita Parish be remitted 
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to tiie Parochial Employees Retirement System, tiie Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement 
System and the Registrar of Voters Retu-ement System as part of tiie fimding for pension 
benefits under those retirement systems. On-behalf payments recorded as revenues and 
expenditures in the 2010 fmancial statements ofthe PoUce Jury pertaining to those plans are 
$1,303,821. The retirement plans are: 

A. PAROCHIAL EMPLOYEES'RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISIANA 

Substantially all employees of tiie Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury except fire department 
personnel and the District Attomey and his assistants are members ofthe Parochial 
Employees Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharmg, multiple-
employer, defined benefit plan administered by a separate board of tmstees. The 
System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, witii separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees ofthe Police Jury are members of Plan A. All 
permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week viho are paid wholly or in 
part from parish funds and aU elected parish officials are eligible to participate m the 
System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years 
of creditable service, at or after ^ e 55 with at least 25 years of creditable service, or 
at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitied to a rethement 
benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 per cent of their final-average salary for 
each year of creditable service. However, for those employees who were members of 
the supplemental plan only prior to Januaiy 1,1980, the benefit is equal to one per 
cent of final average salary plus $24 for each year of supplemental-plan-only service 
eamed prior to January 1,1980. Final-average salary is the employee's average salary 
over the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accmed to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disabUity benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires employees covered by Plan A to contribute 
9.50% of flaeir annual covered salary and the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury is required 
to contribute at an actuariaUy determined rate. The cmrent actuarially determined rate 
is 13.25% of annual covered payroU. Contributions to the System also include one-
fourth of one per cent ofthe ad valorem taxes shown to be coUectible by the tax rolls 
of each parish, except Orleans and East Baton Rouge Parishes. These tax doUars are 
divided between Plan A and Plan B based proportionately on the salaries ofthe active 
members of each plan. The contribution requirements of plan members and the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury are estabUshed by state statute. As provided by Louisiana 
Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determmed by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results ofthe valuation for 
tiie prior fiscal year. The Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for 
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tiie years ending December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, were $1,895,977, $1,457,451 
and $1,378,988, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report tiiat mcludes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may 
be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees' Retirement System, Post Office 
Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by caUing (225) 928-1361. 

B. FIREFIGHTERS'RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The Fhrefighters' Rethement System is a defined benefit pension plan covering 
firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection district ofthe 
State of Louisiana under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statutes 11:2252 
through 2269 effective January 1,1980. The Plan covers substantiaUy all members of 
the Parish's fire department. AU new employees ofthe fire department must join this 
plan except for employees performing unrelated fire duties. 

Employees with 20 years or more of service who have attahied ̂ e 50 or employees 
with 12 years of service who have attained age 55 or 25 years of service at any age 
are entitied to annual pension benefits equal to 3,1/3% of thefr average final 
compensation based on tiie 36 consecutive months of highest pay multiplied by their 
total years of service, not to exceed 100%. Employees may elect to receive thehr 
pension benefits in the form of a joint and survivor annuity. If employees terminate 
before rendering 12 years of service, they forfeit the right to receive the portion of 
their accumulated plan benefits attributable to their employer's contributions. 
Employees who terminate with at least the amount of creditable service stated above 
and do not withdraw their employee contributions may retire at the ages specified 
above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of termmation. The Firefighters' 
Retirement System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are 
established by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires employees to conrtribute 8% of their salary to 
the retirement system. The Police Jury is requked to contribute 13.75% of covered 
employees' salaries. The contribution requirements of plan members and the Ouachita 
Parish PoUce Jury are established by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised 
Statute 11:2252 through 2269, employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results ofthe valuation for 
the prior fiscal year. The PoUce Jury's contributions to the Firefighters' Retirement 
System for tiie years endmg December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, were $1,218,942, 
$900,687, and $820,754, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each 
year. 
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The Firefighters' Retirement System issues an annual pubUcly available financial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for 
the retirement system. That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters' 
Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 10, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70808-
4136, or by caUing (225) 925-4060. 

C LOUISUNA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The district attomey and assistant district attomeys are members ofthe Louisiana 
District Attomey's Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), 
public employee retirement system (PERS), controUed and administered by a 
separate board of tmstees. 

Assistant district attomeys who eam, as a miiumum, the amount pmd by the state for 
assistant district attomeys and are under the age of 60 at the time of original 
employment and all district attomeys are requured to participate in the System. For 
members who jomed the system before July 1, 1990, and who elected not to be 
covered by the new provisions, the following appUes: Any member with 23 or more 
years of creditable service regardless of age may retire with a 3% benefit reduction 
for each year below age 55, provided that no reduction is appUed if the member has 
3 0 or more years of service. Any member with at least 18 years of service may retire 
at age 55 with a 3% benefit reduction for each year below age 60. In addition, any 
member with at least 10 years of service may retire at age 60 vwth a 3% benefit 
reduction for each year retuing below the age of 62. The rethrement benefit is equal to 
3% ofthe member's final average compensation, defined by L.R.S. 11:1581(5), 
multiplied by the number of years of his membership service, not to exceed 100% of 
average final compensation. 

For members who j ohied the System after July 1,1990, or who elected to be covered 
by the new provisions tiie foUowing applies: Members are eligible to receive normal 
retirement benefits if they are age 60 and have 10 years of service credit, are age 55 
and have 24 years of service credit, or have 30 years of service credit regardless of 
age. The normal retfrement benefit is equal to 3.5% ofthe member's final-average 
compensation multiplied by years of membership service. A member is eligible for 
early retirement if he is age 55 and has 18 years of service credit The early retirement 
benefit is equal to the normal retirement benefit reduced 3% for each year tiie 
member retires in advance of normal retirement age. Benefits may not exceed 100 per 
cent of average final compensation. The System also provides death and disability 
benefits. Benefits are estabUshed by state statute. 

Funding Policy. State statute requires covered employees to contribute 7% of tiieir 
salaries to the System. The Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury was reqmred to contribute 
3.5% through June 30,2007 to the Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement System. 

52 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ElVDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Subsequent to that date the rate changed to 0%. Contributions to the System also 
include 0.2% of the ad valorem taxes collected tiiroughout the state and revenue 
sharing fimds as appropriated by the Louisiana legislature. The PoUce Jury's 
contributions to the Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement System for the years 
ending December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008, were $72,578, $21,340, and $0, 
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The Louisiana District Attomeys Retirement System issues an armual publicly 
available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the rethrement system. That report may be obtained by 
writmg to tiiie District Attomey's Retirement System, 2109 Decatur Street, New 
Orleans, Louisiana 70116-2012, or by caUing (504) 947-5551. 

D. REGISTRARS OF VOTERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The registrar of voters, tiieir deputies and theur permanent employees are members of 
the Registrars of Voters Retirement System (System), a multiple-employer (cost-
sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by 
a separate board of trustees. The plan operates under the provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statutes U:203l tiirough2144. 

Any member is eligible for normal rethrement after 20 years of creditable service and 
is age 60. Any member with 30 years of creditable service regardless of age is 
entitled to retire. Regular retirement benefits are equal to 3% ofthe final average 
compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to exceed 
100% ofthe final average compensation. Any member whose withdrawal firom 
service prior to attaining the age of 60 years, who shall have completed twelve or 
more years of creditable service and shall not have received a refimd ofthe members 
accumulated contributions, shall become eligible for a deferred aUowance upon 
attaiiung the age of 60 years. The System also provides death and disability benefits. 
Benefits are estabUshed by state statute. 

In lieu of terminating employment and accepting a service rethement allowance any 
member with eleven or more years of service at age 61, twenty one or more years of 
service at age 56, or thirty one or more years of ser\ace at any age may elect to 
participate m the Deferred Retirement Option Plan (DROP) for up to three years and 
defer the receipt of benefits. 

Funding Policy. Contributions to the system include one-sixteenth of one percent of 
the ad valorem taxes shown to be coUectible by tiie tax rolls of each parish. Under tiie 
provision of LRS 11:2135(E) currentiy the PoUce Jury is required to contribute 
6.25% of covered salaries. Member contributions are estabUshed by state statute and 
are equal to 7% of each employee's salary. The Police Jury's contributions to the 
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Registrars of Voters Retirement System for the years ending December 31, 2010, 
2009, and 2008 were $5,644, $1,746, and $2,442, respectively, equal to tiie reqmred 
contributions for each year. 

The Registrars of Voters Retirement System issues an annual publicly available 
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
infomiation for the retirement system. That report may be obtained by writuig to the 
Registrars of Voters Retirement System, PO Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or 
by caUing (337) 824-0834. 

Note 10 OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's medical benefits are provided through 
a comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual retirement. 

Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, whose 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of service at any 
age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 and 7 years of 
service. For employees hired on and after January 1,2007 rethement eligibility (D.R.O.P. 
entry) provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of 
service; or, age 67 and 7 years of service. Complete plan provisions are mcluded m tiie 
official plan documents. 

Contribution Rates. Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits costs 
until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and 
contribution rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund PoUcy. Until Fiscal Year Ending December 31,2007, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
recognized the cost of providing post-employment medical benefits (the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury*s portion of tiie retiree medical benefit premiums) as an expense when the 
benefit premiums were due and thus financed the cost ofthe post-employment benefits on a 
pay-as-you-go basis. Effective with the Fiscal Year beginning January 1,2008, the Ouachita 
Parish PoUce Jury implemented Govemment Accounting Standards Board Statement 
Number 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for Post employment 
Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 45). The fimding policy is not to fimd the ARC except 
to the extent of tiie current year's retiree fimding costs. 

In Fiscal Year Ending December 31. 2010, the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury's portion of 
healtii care fimdmg cost for retired employees totaled $498,868. These amounts were 
appUed toward tiie Net OPEB Benefit Obligation as shown in the table on tiie following 
page. 

Annual Required Contribution. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Annual Required 
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Contribution (ARC) is an amount acmarially determmed in accordance with GASB 45. The 
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) is tiie sum ofthe Normal Cost plus the contribution to 
amortize the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL). A level dollar, open amortization period of 
30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the 
post-employment benefits. The total ARC for tiie fiscal year begmning January 1,2010 is 
$1,060,796, as set forth below: 

Normal Cost 
30-year UAL amortization amount 

Annual required contribution (ARC) 

Medical 
$ 361,422 

699.374 

$ 1,060,796 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset). The table below shows tiie Ouachita 
Parish PoUce Jury's Net Otiier Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obhgation (Asset) for 
fiscal year ending December 31,2010: 

1. Beginning Net OPEB Obligation (Asset) 1/1/2010 
2. Annual requhed contribution 
3. Uiterest on Net OPEB Obligation (Asset): .04 X [1] 
4. ARC Adjustment: [l]/I7.292 
5.0PEBCost:[2]+[3]-[4] 
6. Contribution 
7. Current year retiree premium 
8. Change m Net OPEB Obligation: [5]-[6]-[7] 
9. Ending Net OPEB Obhgation: (Asset) 12/31/2010: 
[t3+[8] 

Medical 
$2,601,467 

1.060,796 
104.059 
150.443 

1,014,412 
0 

498.868 
515,544 

$3.117.011 

The following table shows the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury's annual post employment 
benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and tiie net unfimded post 
employment benefits (PEB) liability (asset): 

Post 
Employment 

Benefit 
Medical 
Medical 
Medical 

Fiscal Year Ended 
December 31,2008 
December 31,2009 
December 31,2010 

Annual 
OPEB Cost 
$ 1,592,205 
$ 1.307,725 
$ 1,014,412 

Percentage 
of Annual 

Cost 
Contributed 

18.70% 
21.80% 
49.18% 

Net OPEB 
Obligation 

(Asset) 
$ 1,293,742 
$2,601,467 
$3,117,011 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. In tiie fiscal year endmg December 31,2010, the 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. 
The plan was not fimded at all, has no assets, and hence has a fiinded ratio of zero. As of 
December 31,2010, tiie end of tiie fiscal year, the Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) was 
$12,093,565, which is defmed as tiiat portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost 
method (the Ouachita Parish Police Jury uses tiie Projected Unit Credit Cbst Metiiod), ofthe 
actuarial present value of post employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided 
by normal cost. Since the plan was not fimded in fiscal year 2010, tiie entire acmarial 
accrued UabiUty of $12,093,565 was unfunded. 

Medical 
Actuarial Accmed Liability (AAL) $ 12,093,565 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets 0 
Unfimded Act. Accmed Liability (UAAL) 12.093,565 
Funded Ratio (Act. Val. Assets/AAL) 0% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 21,667,053 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 55.82% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value 
of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. The 
actuarial valuation for post employment benefits includes esthnates and assumptions 
regarding (1) tumover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) healtii care cost trend rate; (4) mortality 
rate; (5) discount rate (investtnent retum assumption); and (6) the period to which tiie costs 
apply (past, current, or fiiture years of service by employees). Actuarially determined 
amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations 
and new estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms ofthe 
substantive plan (tiie plan as understood by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its employee 
plan members) at the time ofthe valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs between the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its plan members to that point. TTie projection of benefits 
for financial reportmg purposes does not explicitiy incorporate the potential effects of legal 
or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury and plan members in the fiiture. Consistent with the long-term perspective of 
actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that 
are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial UabiUties and the actuarial value of 
assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method. The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Oedit Cost 
Method. The employer portion ofthe cost for rethee medical care in each future year is 
determined by projecting the current cost levels usmg the healtiicare cost trend rate and 
discounting this projected amount to tiie valuation date using the other described pertinent 
actuarial assumptions, including the investment return assumption (discount rate), mortality, 
and tumover. 
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Actuarial Value of Plan Assets. Smce the OPEB obligation has not as yet been fiinded, 
there are not any assets. It is anticipated that in future valuations, should funding take place, 
a smootiied market value consistent with Actuarial Standards Board Actuarial Standards of 
Practice Number 6 (ASOP 6), as provided m paragraph number 125 of GASB Statement 45. 

Turnover Rate. An age-related tumover scale based on acmal experience as described by 
administrative staff has been used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, 
produce an annual turnover of approximately 15%. The rates for each age are below; 

Age Percent Tumover 
30.0% 
18.0% 
12.0% 
10.0% 

Post employment Benefit Plan EUgibility Requirements. Based on past experience, it has 
been assumed that entitiement to benefits wiU commence three years after eligibility to enter 
the D.R.O.P. Medical benefits are provided to employees upon actual retirement 
Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees* Retirement System ofLouisiana, whose 
retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of service at any 
age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 65 and 7 years of 
service. For employees hired on and after January 1,2007 retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. 
entry) provisions are as follows; age 55 and 30 years of service; age 62 and 10 years of 
service; or, age 67 and 7 years of service. 
Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate). GASB Statement 45 states that the 
investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the 
investments that are expected to be used to finance tiie payment of benefits. Since tiie ARC 
is not currently bemg funded and not expected to be fimded m the near fiiture, we have 
performed this valuation using a 4% annual investment retum assumption. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate. The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on 
projections perfonned by the Office ofthe Actuary at the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid 
Services as pubUshed in National Healtii Care Expenditures Projections: 2003 to 2013, Table 
3: National Health Expenditures, Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution 
and Average Annual Percent Change by Source of Funds: Selected Calendar Years 1990-
2013, released hi January, 2004 by the Health Care Financing Administration 
(www.cms.hhs.gov). "State and Local" rates for 2008 tiirough 2013 fix>m tiiis report were 
used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for 2016 and 
later. 

Mortality Rate. The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, 
based on a fixed blend of 50% ofthe unloaded male mortality rate and 50% ofthe unloaded 
female mortality rates, was used. This is a published mortality table which was designed to be 
used in determmmg the value of accmed benefits in defined benefit pension plans. 

57 

http://www.cms.hhs.gov


OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Method of Determming Value of Benefits. The "value of benefits" has been assumed to 
be the portion ofthe premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer 
for each retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value 
of OPEB benefits to be paid. The employer pays approximately 80% of tiie cost ofthe 
medical insurance for the retirees and dependents until age 65. However, the rates 
applicable before age 65 are "blended" rates (active and rethed). Since GASB 45 
mandates that "unblended" rates be used, we have estimated the "unblended" rates for 
retired before Medicare eligibUity to be 130% ofthe blended rate. 

Note 11 IMPLEMENTATION OF WIRELESS 911 SYSTEM 

The 911 Commuiucation District received $445,484 in 2010 from landline telephone 
providers and $1,002,846 in 2010 from wureless telephone providers for a total of 
$ 1,019,859 m emergency telephone service charges for 2010. In compliance with FCC 
order no. 94-102, the District has been hnplementing the wireless 911 system in two 
phases. 

Phase I displays the wureless 911 caller's telephone number, active tower address, and the 
durection of the caller firom the wkeless tower being utilized. Phase II is intended to 
display the wireless 911 caller's location on a digital map display with a 125 meter 
accuracy level. Phase I and Phase II have been fiiUy implemented. Additional 
enhancements such as address point locations are being added rather than relying solely 
on street address ranges for call plotting. In practice, actual point locations are necessary 
to correctiy route emergency calls. 

The landline service has been fully implemented in prior years. The total expenditures 
for 2010 related to the District are $1,208,982 which has been used solely for operation 
ofthe implemented services. 

Note 12 UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES 

The PoUce Jury is the defendant hi several lawsuits. The outcome of these lawsuits is 
uncertain. However, the management for the Police Jury does not believe they wiU 
materially affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) under Homeland Security is 
investigating grants received from the agency. The purpose of tiieir investigation is to 
determme if any funds were used to purchase nonqualifying property. During the years 
1999 to 2003, tiie PoUce Jury received and expended approxunately $5.5 milUon from 
FEMA in connection with the FEMA grants, ft is the Police Jury's understanding that 
the close-out of these grants across Louisiana has resulted m claims by FEMA agamst the 
Louisiana Office of Homeland Security/Emergency Preparedness (LOHS~EP). If LOHS-
EP seeks to pass FEMA's reimbursement claims through to the local govemments 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANaAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

around the state, and is successfiti, these claims could have a material and adverse hnpact 
on the financial condition ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury. Due to the outcome of this 
uncertainty, no liability has been recorded in the Police Jury's financial statements. 

The 8.60 and .60 mill property taxes for tiie operation of and capital improvements at the 
Ouachita Correctional Center (OCC) wUl expire in 2011. See Subsequent Events -
Note 15. 

Note 13 FUND DEFICITS 

The CDBG-Bumey's Subdivision, Lake Park Drainage District and Louisiana Job 
Employment Traming Special Revenue Funds have deficits of $21,820, $28 and $1,260 
respectively. These deficits will be cleared by fiiture revenues and/or transfers. 

Note 14 GLENWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SETTLEMENT 

In connection with the sale of Glenwood Regional Medical Center in 2007, the Police 
Jury received $3,766,113 with $3,466,113 being deposited into the Hospital Service 
District Settlement Fund, and the remainii^ $300,000 into tiie School Based Clinics 
Fund. Both of these funds are part ofthe General Fund. 

By an ordinance passed on February 5,2007, the PoUce Jury designated that the entire 
balance be placed in an interest bearmg account with the interest eamed to be expended 
only as the "matchmg portion" requured to obtain State, Federal, or other available grants 
for projects related to drainage improvements or tinie control/abatement of Utter and tiie 
approximately $300,000 be preserved for fimding the Police Jury's obUgation to school-
based health clinics. Included in the General Fund's designated fiind balance of 
$3,827,387 is current year's activity of $21,520 of interest earmngs and $43,132 of 
expenditures and other uses. 

Note IS SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

On April 30,2011, a proposition for an 11.3 mill tax to satisfy the Police Jury's statutory 
obligations with respect to the parish jail, maintenance of prisoners and operation ofthe 
OCC was presented to the voters. This tax, which was expected to produce 
approximately $9,875,000 a year, was defeated by the citizens. 

The Police Jury intends to place the proposition on the ballot again in the spring of 2012. 
If this measure fails again, tiie General fimd wiU be the only source of fimduig available 
to fiilfiU the Police Jury portion of those obligations. Given that the General Fund 
already has a planned deficit and unobligated balance of less than 3 months of normal 
expenses, tiie financial condition of the OCC fimd represents a substantial risk to tiie 
PoUce Jury's general parish govemment. 
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OUACHITA PARISH P O U C E JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

General Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 1 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning oFyear 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Other taxes 

Total taxes 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental revenues 

Federal grants 
Other state fijnds 
Local funds 

Total intergovemmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money atvd property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Transfers in 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Chaises to appropriations 
Current 

General govemment 
Legislative 
Judicial 
Elections 
Finance and administration 
Other general govemment 

Total general government 

Public safe^ 
Public works 
Health and v/elfare 
Culture and recreation 
Economic development 

Capital outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

6.907,780 $ 

2,571,000 
1,490,000 
4.061,000 

693,000 

458,400 
170,858 
137,000 
766,258 

56,500 
1,000 

199,075 
58,755 

261,000 
25,880 

6,122,468 
13,030,248 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

7,107,623 

2,538,000 
1,540,000 
4,078,000 

690,000 

229,200 
178,358 
140,801 
548,359 

65,084 
1,000 

245,425 
75,733 

255,780 
21,500 

5,980,881 
13,088,504 

ACTUAL 

7,107,623 $ 

2.723,369 
1,577,373 
4,300.742 

703,278 

32,807 
252,314 
156.207 
441,328 

8.983 
350 

255,708 
62,442 

256,780 
21,500 

6,051,111 
13,158,734 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

185,369 
37.373 

222,742 

13,278 

(196,393) 
73,956 
15.406 

(107,031) 

(56,101) 
(650) 

10,283 
(13,291) 

1,000 

70.230 
70.230 

234,820 
2.790,523 

159,638 
653,271 

1,395,349 
5.233,601 

56,375 
65,922 
9,400 

60,430 
153,214 

-
253.130 

5.832,072 

7.198,176 $ 

222,038 
2,623.256 

164,469 
611,365 
756,474 

4,377,602 

56.375 
115,922 
22,401 
63,487 

153,214 
478,375 
332,650 

5,600,026 

7,488,478 

197,024 
2,592,472 

126,309 
602,187 
756,948 

4,274,940 

88.549 
90,324 
5,012 

60,695 
H7,218 
202,851 
332,650 

5.202.239 

7,956,495 $ 

25,014 
30,784 
38,160 
9,178 
(474) 

102.662 

(32,174) 
25,598 
17,389 
2,792 
5,996 

275,524 
-

397.787 

468,017 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Public Works Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 2 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

3.143,517 $ 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARUNCEWITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

3,681,865 S 3,681,865 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Sales 
Other taxes 

Total taxes 

Licenses, permits and assessments 
Intergovernmental revenues 

Federal grants 
Total intergovernmental 

5,458,172 
1,100 

5,459,272 

8,350 

5,569,440 
1.100 

5,570,540 

9,700 

118,676 
118,676 

5,744,141 
1,173 

5,745,314 

7.955 

118,676 
118,676 

174.701 
73 

174,774 

(1,745) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Transfers in 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Pubiic works 
Capital outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary ftind balance at end of year . 

26.000 
25,000 
7,500 

32,224 
15,000 

122.000 

61,708 
14,334 

501,859 

29,484 
(666) 

379,859 

20,000 
5,000 

5,551.122 
8.694,639 

5,717,211 
1,683,331 

225.000 
7,625,542 

1,069,097 $ 

10.000 
9,400 

5,887,540 
9,569,405 

5,644,529 
1,447,387 

225,000 
7,316,916 

9,816 
9,400 

6,469,062 
10,150,927 

6,434,806 
374,862 
225.000 

7,034,668 

2,252,489 $ 3,116,259 S 

(184) 

581,522 
581,522 

(790,277) 
1.072,525 

282,24^ 

863,770 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 3 

Other sources 
Sale of assets 
Proceeds from trust fiind 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropnations 

Chaises to appropriatloas 
Current 

Public safety 
Capital outlay 
Transfers out 

Total charges to appropriations 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Sales 

Total taxes 

Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal fiinds 
Other steite fimds 
Local fiinds 

Total intergovemmental 

Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

$ 10,583,737 $ 

7,272.000 
5,500,000 

12,772,000 

491,665 

491,665 

92,124 
10,600 

11,155,120 $ 

7,272,000 
5,500,000 

12,772,000 

505,217 

505,217 

56,060 
30,033 

11.155,120 $ 

8,043,007 
5,744,112 

13,787,119 

1,913 
500,787 

i;J97 
504,097 

59,091 
39,446 

-

771,007 
244,112 

1,015,119 

1,913 
(4,430) 
1,397 

(U20) 

3,031 
9,413 

13,366.389 
23,950,126 

12.280,065 
147,240 
750.000 

13,177,305 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year $ 10,772,821 $ 

525,000 
730 

523,500 
13,888,310 14,913.983 
25,043,430 26,069,103 

12,181,656 11,989,529 
175,500 31,963 

.1,400,000 1,400.000 

13,757,156 13,421,492 

11,286,274 $ 12,647,611 $ 

730 

(1.500) 
1.025,673 
1.025.6-73 

192,127 
143,537 

335.664 

1,361,337 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Public Library Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 4 

Budgetary ftind balance at 
beginning of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARUNCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 6.572,669 $ 9,389.145 $ 9,389,145 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal fiinds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of mon^ and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

6,537,450 

-
368,465 
368.465 

59.350 
115,500 
25.000 
27.700 

.. 7,133,465 
13,706,134 

6,357,850 

1,417 
364,657 
366,074 

64,748 
100.000 
30,000 
26,100 

6,944,772 
16,333,917 

6,692.688 

1.417 
367,054 
368,471 

71,216 
98,388 
28.779 
29,621 

7,289,163 
16,678,308 

334.838 

-
2.397 
2,397 

6,468 
(1,612) 
(1,221) 
3,521 

344,391 
344.391 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Culture and recreation 
(I^pitai outl^ 

Total chaises to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year 

6,105,792 
1,717,354 

5,922.227 
4.736.840 

5,710,615 
4,594,251 

7.823.146 10,659.067 10304,866 

$ 5,882,988 $ 5.674,850 $ 6,373,442 $ 

211,612 

142,589 
354,201 

698,592 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Green Oaks Detention Center Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 5 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

$ 7,056,141 $ 7,024.739 $ 7.024,739 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Intergovemmental revenues 

Federal fiinds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for ser\aces 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Total resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Elections 
Public safety 

Capital outlay 
Total charges to appropriations 

2,286,000 

-
176,500 
176,500 

215,000 
66,984 
2,600 

2.747,084 
9,803,225 

-
3.022,542 

59,000 
3,081,542 

2,286,000 

1.500 
115,000 
116,500 

215,000 
32,000 
2,600 

2,652.100 
9,676,839 

• 

-
2,998.382 

59,000 
3,057,382 

2,365.493 

1,973 
115.386 
117,359 

224.328 
33,071 
4,608 

2.744.859 
9,769,598 

6,181 
2,880,927 

32,398 
2.919,506 

79,493 

473 

386 

859 

9,328 
1,071 
2,008 

92,759 
92.759 

(6,181) 
117.455 
26,602 
144,057 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year $ 6,721,683 $ 6.619,457 $ 6,850.092 $ 230,635 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Correctional Center Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 6 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

S 8,495,288 $ 8,647.343 $ 8,647,343 $ 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Intergovemmental revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state fimds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 

Tot^ resources 
Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety 
Capital outiay 

Total chaises to appropriations 

7,250,000 

-
18,000 
18,000 

2,897,170 
25.000 

239,100 
10,429,270 
18,924,558 

10,993,656 
144,500 

11,138,156 

7,250,000 

-
18.000 
18,000 

2.160,000 
25,000 

239,100 
9,692.100 

18.339,443 

11,103,556 
144,700 

11,248,256 

7,595.970 

1,722 
24,976 
26,698 

2,596,198 
25,464 

252,390 
10,4%,720 
19,144,063 

11,125,148 
117,198 

11.242,346 

345,970 

1,722 
6,976 
8,698 

436,198 
464 

13,290 
804,620 
804,620 

(21,592) 
27.502 

5.910 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year S 7,786.402 $ 7,091.187 $ 7.901,717 $ 810,530 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Budgetary Policies: Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of September 
through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets with the department 
heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the location and availability of the 
proposed budgets for public inspection and the date ofthe public hearings to be conducted on the 
budgets are then advertised in the official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected 
December meeting, the Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order 
to receive comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires ofthe PoUce Jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during 
the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of adoption which includes a summary 
ofthe budget is published in the official journal ofthe parish. 

During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison statements that are used as 
a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the fund level 
Within departments, the treasurer has the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, 
the Treasxirer does not have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or 
expenditure amounts. 

State law requires the Police Jury to amend its budgets when revenues plus projected revenues 
within a fimd are expected to fall short than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and when 
expenditures and other uses of a fiind are expected to exceed budgeted amounts by five percent 
or more. All govemmental fiind budgets are prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that portion ofthe 
applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration 
before expenditures are incurred to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

December 31,2010 

Schedule 7 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 
Special assessments 
Other receivables 

Due from other govemments 
Prepaids & other assets 
Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 9) 

$ • 13,873,960 $ 

2,223.358 
359,646 
573,223 

3,038.332 
65,815 

395.043 

$ 20,529,377 $ 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule U) 

1.566,190 $ 

309 
-

• -

-
-
-

1,566,499 $ 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 13) 

2,191,051 $ 

704.787 
-
-
-
-
-

2,895,838 $ 

TOTAL 
(Statement C) 

17.631,201 

2,928,454 
359.646 
573,223 

3,038,332 
65.815 

395,043 

24,991,714 

LUBILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable & accmed expenses 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenues 
Deposits held 

Total liabilities 

Fund Equity 
Fund balance 

Reserved for prepaids and odier assets 
Reserved for inventories 
Reserred for coital hnprovement 
Reserved for debt service 
Unreserved/undesignated 

Total fimd equity 

$ 791,465 $ 
1,838,555 

81,434 
10,550 

2.722,004 

65,815 
395,043 

-
-

17,346,515 
17,807,373 

- $ 
-

87,088 
-

87,088 

-
-
-

1,479,411 
-

1,479,411 

26,582 $ 
100,553 

-
-

127.135 

-
-

2,768.703 
-
_ 

2,768,703 

818.047 
1.939,108 

168.522 
10,550 

2,936,227 

65.815 
395,043 

2,768,703 
1,479,411 

17,346.515 
22,055,487 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 20.529,377 $ 1.566,499 $ 2,895,838 $ 24.991,714 

70 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule S 

Revenues 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 
Other 

Licenses, permits, and assessments 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 
State 
Local 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and properly 
Other revenues 

Total revenues 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 10) 

2.445,167 
1.696.034 

318,126 

8,984.823 
1.419,896 
1310,061 
2.537.510 
3,132305 

85,701 
232,229 

22,161,852 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 12) 

$ 93.985 
-
-

213 
-
-
-
-

8,165 
-

102,363 

CAPTTAL 
PROJECTS 

FUNDS 
TOTAL 

(Schedule 14) 

$ 796,868 
-
-

173 
13,638 

" 
-
-

12,824 
-

823,503 

TOTAL 
(Statement D) 

$ 3,336.020 
1,696,034 

318,126 

8.985,209 
1,433,534 
1310.061 
2,537.510 
3.132305 

106,690 
232,229 

23.087,718 

Expenditures 
C^ent 

General govemment 
Judicial 
Finance and administration 

Public safety 
Pubiic worics 
Health and welfare 
C îlture and recreation ' 
Economic development 

Capita] expenditures 

Total expenditures 

4.884336 
1,489,001 
2,139,674 

732,898 
1,326.222 

148,882 
6,697,204 
3,197,057 

20.615.274 

-
50 

315 
-
-
-
-
-
365 

-
64351 
15.747 

-
21 

-
-

502,499 
582,618 

4,884336 
1.553,402 
2,155,736 

732.898 
1326,243 

148,882 
6,697,204 
3,699,556 

21,198,257 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 1.546.578 101,998 240,885 1,889.461 

Other flnandng sources/(uses) 
Sale of assets 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total other financing sources/(uses) 

Excess of revenues and other sources over 
expraditares and other uses 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

1,882 
725361 

(326,611) 
400,632 

1.947,210 

15,860,163 

$ 17,807,373 $ 

-

-

101.998 

1377.413 

1.479,411 $ 

128.000 

128,000 

368.885 

2399,818 

2,768.703 $ 

1,882 
853361 

(326,611) 
528,632 

2,418.093 

19.637,394 

22.055,487 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JUHY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sbeel 
SPECIAL BEVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2010 

ASSETS 

Cnri) 

BeectvaUes 

Ad valoiem Uaut 

Special aKe>s>nents 

Other cecnvables 

Dae rroD) oltier governments 

P n p ^ ttpeoMi A otber ancit 

iDventoritf 

ROAD 
PROGRAM 
FUND 101 

V34.S47 S 

. . 
3S,0M 

16.338 

I7S.96I 

. 

CRIMINAL 
COURT 

FOND 107 

• S 

. 
-

36.706 

942,044 

, 

MOSQUITO 
ABATEMENT 

nisiracT 
FUND 108 

776.6ra S 

l,e 13.771 

-
-
-

395.043 

CBENIERE 
LAKEPARK 

FOND 109 

49,590 S 

. 
-
-
• 

^ 

HEALTH 
UNIT 

F U N O m 

U16.429 S 

400.124 

-
- • 

-

ANIMAL 
PROTECTION 
&CONTROL 

FUND 112 

312.728 

200.032 

-
3.139 

2.S60 

^ 

TOTAL ASSETS 2.751.939 8 978.750 S 2.7Bi.SM S Sie.449 

LIABUITIES AND FUND EaOTTY 

LItbDilies 

AccDunb {Mffidjle and 

seemed expenses 

Dm to otber fundi 

Defenul revenues 

Dejiontxheld 

T(»al liri)ilitie9 

9jS02 S 160,667 S 20,643 S 

813,083 

20,044 

9,602 978.750 40,687 

8,270 $ 13.185 S 12.229 

18,777 4,404 

9.S50 - • 

17,820 31.962 16,633 

FsiulEqidty 

Fund balanw (defictO 

Rnerved rorpnpaldE and oifier nsMs 

Reserml for mvcntoriet 

Uoreserved/undaisjuied 

Toul ftmd balanct 

TOTAL L U B l U n E S 

AND FUNS EQUITY 

2.742J37 

2.742.337 

395.043 

2.349.776 

2,744.819 

31.770 1.684J91 

31.770 1.684.591 

SQU16 

501.816 

2.751.939 S 978.750 S 2.785.506,8... 49.590 S 1.716.5S3 S 518.449 



Scbedule 9 

PERMTT 
OFFICE 

Fwrom 

COMMUNICATIONS 
DISTRICT 911 

SERVICE 
FUND 117 

COURT 
FEES 

FUND 119 

CRIMINAL 
JUROR 
FEES 

FUND 120 

W.OUACHITA 
INDUSraiAt 

DEVELOPMENT 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND 121 

OUACHITA 
PARISH 

HOMELAND 
SECURITY* 

BUSINESS E^IERGENCY DRAINAGE 
MAINTENANCE DEVELOPMENT PREPAREDNESS PROGRAM 

FUND 125 FUNDS 129/141 FUND 131 

227,029 S 3.6S9.899 £ 291.164 S 586.040 S 357,373 S 85.658 S 266,000 S 892,588 

280,744 

32.653 

3,010 

-
1.000 

, 
6,177 

. 
65,815 

3 1 4 ^ 1 W,HA 

227,ffi9 S 3.973.096 5 291.164 S 586.040 S 363.413 $ 157.650 S 540.267 S 933.412 

21.957 S 

21,957 

98.961 S 

98,961 

5,000 S 

5,000 

332 S 

1.000 

1,332 

10.555 S 

319.053 

29,216 

358,824 

SS9 

559 

65,815 

205.072 

,205,072 

3.874.135 286.164 586,040 

3.874.135 286.164 586.040 

362,081 

362.081 

91,835 

137,650 

181.443 

161.443 

932,853 

932.853. 

227^0» S 3.973p096 S 291.164 S 586.040 S 363.413 S 157,650 S 540.267 S 933,412 

(Coitinued) 



OUACHITA PARISH P O L I C E J U R Y 

Monroe , Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major ) 

D e c e m b e r 3 l . 2 0 1 0 

HUMPHRIES/ EAGLELAKE 
URBAN V.E.MA. GARRETT ROAD SUBDIVISION 
SYSTEM BUY ODT ADMINISTRATIVE SUBDIVISION ROAD 
FUND 132 FUND 139 FUND 144 _ _. FDND1S4 FUND 157 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Becdvablci 

Ad vdoreni taxes 

Gpii^cl assessmenis 

Other teceivabte* 

Due from other govermneots 

Prepaid expemes & oQttr atttU 

Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

S 

S. 

- I 

-
-
-

1,125,471 

-
. 

1.125.471 S 

3,296 S 

-
9.06S 

-
-
_ 

12.361 S 

ISS.3S9 

• 

-
971 

4S.014 

. 

234J74 

101,715 S 

102.363 S 

8,507 S 

8,507 S 

DOJ 
ARREST 
GRANT 
FUND 164 

77,593 

7: ,̂593^ 

UABILITIES AND FUND EQUnV 

UabiStiei 

AceounH payable and 

Accrued expenses 

Due to otficf funds 

De&tred levenucE 

DejxKJti held 

Total liabilities 

8 36,457 S 

240,321 

-
. 

276.778 

. S 

8,875 

. 
8,875 

73.752 $ 

73,752 

- S 14.525 

63,068 

77493 

FvBd Equity 

Fund balance (deGcit) 

RcMTved for prepiids and other asttis 

Reserved fbr inveniories 

UnrcKrved/uiuktignaied 

Total fund balioee 

848.693 

848.693 

3.486 160.623 

160.622 

102.363 

102,363 

8.507 

8,507 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

AND FUND K l U m f 1.125.471 S Z34J74. « 8,507 S 77.593 

75 



ScbHlule 9 

BLOCK GRANT FOND 

CDBC 
200S-I009 
GRANT 

FUNDJ6S 

9 S 

ODBC 
BORNErS 

SUBDIVISION 
FUND 166 

• S 

EMERGENCY 
DISEASE 

CONTROL 
FUND 169 

1,003,502 S 

DOJSAFE 
HAVEN 
GRANT 

FUND 170 

• $ 

LLEBG 
CODE 

ENFORCEMENT 
FUND 182 

FAMILY 
JUSTICE 
CENTER 
FUND 184 

' S 113 

LAKE PARK JUVENILE 
DRAINAGE DRUG 
DISTRICT COURT 
FUND 186 FUND 188 

- J 457 

13.326 

16.477 

198.752 

18,150 

9 S 1.003,502̂  S 16.477 S 216.902 S 118 S - S 

64 S 

35.082 

. S 4,681 S 

11.796 

3,432 S 

100,484 

tI8 
28 

35.146 16,477 103.916 118 28 

(21.820) 

(21,820) 

I.003.5Q2 

1.003302 

• 112.986 

112.986 
cm 
(28) 

216,902 S.̂  l i s $ - S 457 

(Continued} 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MDnroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 
SPECLiL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2010 

ASSETS 

C u b 

Recciviblct 

Ad velorem taxes 

Special assessment! 

Other receivables 

Due flvm other governments 

Prepaid expettset Sc other nset i 

Inventories 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LUBIUTIES AND FUND EQUTtV 

Uttames 
Accounts payable and 

acenied N^ienses 

Due to other fimdt 

Dderred Kvenues 

Deposits held 

Toi^ l i^lides 

Fund Equity 

Fund balance (deficit) 

Reserved for prepaids and odier assets 

Reserved for tnventcdes 

Untewrved/unduignated 

Total fund balance 

• m i A L U A B a i n E S 

AND FOND EQUTTY 

— 

S 

s 

s 

-

-

s 

LCDBG 
201D 

STREET 
IMPROVEMENT 

FUND 190 

65^91 

• 

-
-
-
-
. 

65J9I 

• 

-
65.291 

6SJZ91 

65:291 

-

I 

S 

s 

• 

-

s 

STEP 
PROGRAM 
FUND 454 

436 S 

-
-
, 

436 S 

436 S 

' 
• 

. 
436 

-
-
-
. 

436 S 

LOUISIANA 
JOB 

EMPLOYMENT 
TRAINING 
FUND 460 

- S 

- s 

1,263 S 

1,263 

-
. 

(U631 

n.363) 

• s 

LEAP 
FUND 461 

-

-
-

42^73 

. 

42J73 

17,560 

24.813 

-
. 

42.373 

-
-
-
. 

42.373 

-

% 

S 

s 

-

-

5 

SECnONB 
HOUSING 
CHOICE 

VOUCHER 
FUND 470 

1.016,552 

-
• 

1.587 

1,213 

• 
-

1,019,352 

185,068 

-
. 

185.068 

-
-

834.284 

834.284 

1,01VS2 

-

S 

s 

s 

-

-

% 

ROAD 
LlGfflTNC 
DISTRICTS 
FUNDS S u 

139.891 

9.431 

319.513 

-
-

-

468.835 

18,996 

49,901 

• 

. 
68.897 

-
-

399.938 

399.938 

46&835 



Schedule 9 

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT 

ADULT YOUTH DISLOCATED 
PROGRAM PROGRAM WORKER 
FUND4S0 FUND 451 FUND 452 

ADMINISTRATION 
FUND 455 

TRADE 
ADJUSTMENT 
ASSISTANCE 

FUND4S8 
TOTAL 

(Schedole 7) 

- S - S - $ 60 $ 13.873.960 

5,780 

90,831 96,295 15,934 39.872 

2,223,358 

359,646 

573,223 

3.038.332 

65,815 

395.043 

96.611 8 96.295 S 15.934 S 39.872 

30,369 % 

66,242 

96.6U 

38,457 S 

57.838 

96;i9S 

3,928 S 

12,006 

15,934 

60 S 

«1 

39,840 

39.840 

791,465 

1,838,555 

81,434 

10.550 

2.722.004 

32 

65^15 
395,043 

17J46.515 
J 2 _ I7.B07J73 

^_96,6i;.S 96J95 S 15.934 $ 60 S 39.872 20.S29J77 



O U A a i l T A PARISH POLICE JURY 

Mooroe, Loiustnna 

Combining Sdicdule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Cbangcs tn Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUKOS (Non Major) 

For file Year Ended December 31.2010 

Rcvuiuet 

Taxes 

AdviJoreni 

Other 

Total taxes 

ROAD 

PROGRAM 

FUNDJOJ 

CRIMINAL 

COURT 

FUND 107 

- $ - J 

-

MOsQurm) 
ABATEMENT 

DISTRICT 

FUND 108 

1.774,389 S 

1.774.389 

CHENnWE 

LAKEPARK 

FOND 109 

• J 

-

HEALTH 

uNrr 
FUND i n 

440,289 S 

440.289 

ANIMAL 

PROTECTION 

A CONTROL 

FUND 112 

220,112 

220.112 

Ucenses, pemnls and asseswitnts 

Intergovamiental 

Federal 

State 

Local 

total inierBintnsnenlal 

Fees; diarges and Gommissions for mvices 

Fines and fbiftitures 

Use of rooney and property 

Other revenues 

Total revenue 

1,008,785 

1,008.185 

t.021.727 

336.527 

1.254.M1 

1.591,388 

7.290 

2,797,2]0 

12,942 513 

4,396.401 

354 

354 

8,126 

1,782.669 

19.150 

19.150 

52.852 

-
523 

65 

72.590 

94 

23.519 

23,613 

-
8.2« 

115,601 

587.756 

47 

11,758 

U,805 

73,273 

8.670 

2.084 

31.976 

347,920 

Eipeoditores 

Cuiteni 

Oenerd govenunent 

hidicial 

Fnunce and admiuisintion 

Totai general government 

9.808 

4.J9S.401 

9^808 4.396,401 

PuUic safety 

T\iUJewoifcs 

Hedihud-MdiHe 

Cidiure and recreation 

EcoMtnlc development 

Capial outlay 

Total eicpendituics 

232.7OT 

68.601 

3U.I16 4.396.401 

631.121 

24J19 

657,440 

148.882 

123^2 

272,714 

414,559 

14,983 

429.S42 

UQ,541 

594 

ExceH(denclnicy} pf revcmiet 

ever expenditures 710,611 1,125,429 (200,124) 158,214 66,714 

Otber Ilnanctng loorus (uses) 

Side of Assets 

Tiansfmin 

TtVAsftoout 

Total olto'&nanciiig sources (usts) 

Xiccn (dclklcncy) of rerennes and otter 

lonrEes ever expesditarts and other uses 

Fnod Balancis at Bet^naing of Year 

FVKD BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

225,000 

(76.611) 

148,3»9 

859,000 

1,883.337 

2,742.337 S 

1.767 

pOO,000) 

^98.213) 

927,196 

1.817.623 

2.744,819 S 

115 

100,000 

100.115 

(100,009) 

131.779 

(50,000) 

(50,000) 

108,214 

1.576,377 

31,770 S 1.684.591 I 

66,784 

435.032 

501,816 

79 



Schedule 10 

COMMUNICATIONS 

FEBMrt DISTMCT 911 COURT 

OFFICE SERVICE FEES 

FUND IIJ FUND 117 FUND 119 

CRIMINAL 

JUROR 

FEES 

FOND 120 

W. OUACHITA 

INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMENT 

MAINTENANCE 

FONDIIl 

BUSINESS 

DEVELOPMENT 

FUNDUS 

OUACKTA 

PARISH 

HOMELAND 

SECORTTY* 

EMEBG^CY 

ntEPAREDNESS 

FUNDS 1Z9/I4I 

DRAINAGS 

PROGRAM 

FUSTH31 

1.502,029 

1,502.029 

318,126 

1.384 

10 

319,520 

19.916 

1.521,945 

, 

258,531 

1.523 

. 
260.054 

, 

237,801 

3.170 

-
240.971 

. 

. 
-

2,136 

3.420 

S,SJ6 

481 

481 

574,343 

55.200 

^9,543 

1.172 

630,715 

5,405 

5.405 

4,800 

325.004 

3 2 9 ^ 

1.192,637 

16^45 

1,208,982 

194,290 

194,290 

^^194^90. 

169.585 

169.585 

169.585 

39,692 

39v692 

16,606 

676.665 

12,271 

705.542 

30.718 

81.108 

111.826 

(10.284) 312.963 65.764 71.386 (34,136) (74,827) (106,421) 

57,250 1,500 

57.250 1,500 

(10.284) 312.963 65.764 71,386 (34,136) (17.577) (104,911) 

215.356 3,561.172 220.400 514.654 396.217 157.172 199,020 1,037.774 

3,874,135 J 586.040 $ 3R0S1 8 157.650 I 181,441 S 

(Continued) 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, LDtnsiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Ftind Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31.2010 

URBAN 

SYSTEM 

FUND 132 

F.EM.A. 

BUYOUT 

FUND 139 

ADMDHSTRATIVE 

FUND 144 

HUMPHRIES/ 

GARRETT 

ROAD 

SUBDIVISION 

FOND 154 

EAGLE LAKE 

SUBDIVISION-

ROAD 

FUNDI5T 

DOJ 

ARREST 

GRANT 

FUND 164 

Revenue* 

Ttnet 

Ad valoreoi 

Other 

Total laxES 

Ucenses, permits and anessments 

Intergavenunenial 

Fedetal 

Sute 

Local 

TouJ Imergovennnen^ 

Fees, charges and comniissiant fbf services 

Fmes and forfeitures 

Use of oxowy and proper^ 

Other rewnues 

Total iBvenus 

Expend iinns 

Cunent 

Genenl government 

ludldsl 

Fmince and administratioo 

Total general govenuneM 

PubQctafi»7 

PtAQowofls 

Health tod wdfluv 

Culture and recnatioi] 

EoHiMniG devdopment 

C q i ^ outlay 

TtnalcMend&ures 

S - S 

. 

. 

2.511.803 

-
2,511,803 

-
5,025 

. 
2.516,828 

. 

. 

7,221 

-
-
-

2.722.449 

2,729.670 

- S 

-
. 

. 

-
-
. 
. 

, 

-
41 

3,670 

3.711 

-
. 
. 

10.414 

-
-
-
-

10,414 

S 

. 
-

, 

-
-
-

1,449.041 

852 

. 
1,449,893 

-
1.423.687 

1,423.617 

3.JS4 

-
-
-
-

50.546 

1.477,587 

5 

-
-

-
-

, 

. 

-
1,010 

4,568 

5,578 

-
. 
. 

. 
4 

-
-
-
. 

4 

- S 
• 

. 

. 

• 

• 

-
. 

, 

-
47 

-
47 

. 
-

, 

195.587 

-
-

195,587 

, 

-
. 

195.587 

65.147 

-
65.147 

126.409 

-
-
. 
. 

4,031 

195.587 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over expenditures (212,842) (6,703) (27,694) 5,574 47 

Other linaoclBg sources (inei) 

Sale of Assets 

TIansfenIn 

Transfbitout 

Total other finmdng sourcet (uses) 

Enes) (defidescy) of revemus and other 

MuTcci over cqxmKtuTC) and other usts 

Foatt Babnices al bt^Bciftg tf year 

FUND BALANCES ATEND OFYEAR 

(212.842) 

1.061.535 

848.693 8 

(S.703) 

10,189 

3,486 S 

(27.694) 

188,316 

160.622 $ 

5.574 

96.789 8,460 



BLOCK GRANT FUND 

Schedule 10 

CDBG 

2eg>-2D09 

GRANT 

FUNDlM 

CDBG 

BUBNEV'S 

SUBDIVISION 

FONDJM 

EMERGENCY 

DISEASE 

CONTROL 

FUND 169 

DOJSAFE 

HAVEN 

GRANT 

FUND 170 

LLEBG 

CODE 

ENFORCEMENT 

FUND 182 

FAMILY 

JUSTICE 

CENTER 

FUND 184 

LAKE PARK 

DRADfAGS 

DISTRICT 

FUND 186 

JUVENILE 

DRUG 

COURT 

FUNDUS 

37.611 

37,611 

3.524 

3.524 

65.953 

65.953 

65.953 

18,150 

18,150 

26,656 

67,894 

10 

112.710 

54.538 

21 

12,913 

4,500 

6,894 

120,895 

46.518 

59,431 22 65.953 

2,176 

123.071 28 

(21.820) 3.502 (10.361) (28) 

lOOjOOO 65.000 

200,000 

(21,820) 203,502 54,639 (28) 

800,000 58,347 

112.986 S 

(Contimied) 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and (Ganges in Pimd Balances 

SPECL4L REVENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Revenues 

Taxes 

Advaloiem 

Other 

Total taxes 

LCDBG 

2010 

STREET 

BWPROVEMirrT 

twitum 

• s 

. 
-

STEP 

PROGRAM 

FUND 454 

t 

-
-

LOUISLUfA 

JOS 
EMPLOYMENT 

THA3N1NC 

FUND 460 

% 
. 
. 

LEAP 

FUND 461 

-
. 
-

SECTION 8 

BOUSING 

CHOICE 

VOUCHER 

FUND 470 

- S 

-
-

ROAD 

UGHTING 

DISTRICTS 

FUNDS 5xx 

10,377 

194,005 

204,382 

Ucensei, perotits and assessments 

Inletgovenunental 

Federal 

State 

Local 

Total iatergoveraniental 

98,590 

98,590 

246,017 

246.017 

81.1S5 

81,165 

2.737,059 

2.737.059 

71 

2,007 

2,078 

Pees, charges and comiiusiionsiiK services 

Fines and forEntura 

Use of nMmey and [sopeny 

Other revenues 

Total revenue 

200 

98,790 246,017 81.165 

690,597 

6,531 

28.971 

3.463,165 

1,043 

207J03 

Espcndittircs 

Cunrcnt 

Oenerat government 

Jufitisl 

Fmaneo and adnunistration 

Total general govenme^ 

4,375 

4.375 

6,999 

6 ^ 

PubScaftty 

Health end wd&ie 

Culture Hid lecreaiion 

EoMicaus devdi^aient 

CaptalouU^ 

Total expcnditiires 

Exnss (dtfldency) t t n y t m m 

overexpendituRt 

6,945 

11.320 

(11.320) 

98.790 

254,593 

254.593 

(1.576) 

81.165 

81.165 

1.781.775 

19.544 

3.8(0.319 

(339.154) 

117.387 

117,387 

90.116 

OAer nmudng cmrees (nici) 

Sale of Assets 

Trmsfbrsin 

Ituufosout 

Total oAa Boandns tontees (uses) 

Excess (defidauy) of ravcnue) and otber 

sonrces over expenditures and other uses 

Find Balances at Banning oTYear 

FIIND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

76,611 

76.611 

65,291 (8,576) 

7.313 

(1.263)1 

(339,154) 

1,173,438 

834,284 % 

90.116 

309,822 

399.938 



Schedule 10 

ADULT 

PROGRAM 

FUND 450 

WORK FORCE INVESTMENT ACT 

YOUTH 

PROGRAM 

FUND 451 

DISLOCATED 

WORKER 

FUND 452 

ADMINISTRATION 

FUND 455 

TRADE 

ADJUSTMENT 

ASSISTANCE 

FUND 458 

TOTAL 

(Sthednleg) 

2.445,167 

1.696,034 

4,141.201 

318.126 

725,198 706,150 

706,150 

299.100 

299.100 

90.964 

90.964 

652.328 

6S2^2S 

8.984.823 

1.419.896 

1,310.061 

11,714.780 

6.120 

731.318 706.150 299,100 90,964 652.328 

2.537,510 

1,132.305 

85,701 

232,229 

22,161,852 

18,659 

IS.659 

13J21 

13.221 

4.884.336 

1.489,001 

6.373,337 

712,659 

731,318 

705,355 

79S_ 

706,150 

2BS,879 

299.100 

90.964 

90.964 

652,328 

652,328 

2.139.674 

732.898 

1.326.222 

148,882 

6,697.204 

3.1S7.0S7 

20,615,g74 

1.546,578 

I , » 2 

725,361 

(326.611) 

400.632 

1.947.210 

32 15,860,163 

32 i 17.807^73 



NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

85 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Mooroe, Louisiana 

CombiniDg Balance Sheet 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2010 

Schedule 11 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 

TOTAL ASSETS 

CORRECTIONAL DETENTION 
CENTER HOME 
FUND 201 FUND 206 

87.107 $ 

87,107 $ 

13,455 $ 

13.455 $ 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

1,465,628 $ 

309 

1,465,937 $ 

TOTAL 
(Schedule 7) 

1,566,190 

309 

1,566,499 

LIABIUTIES AND FUND EQUITY 
LiabiUties 

Deferred revenues 
Total liabilities 

75,854 
75,854 

11.234 
11,234 

87,088 
87,088 

Fund equitjr 
Fund balance 

Reserved for debt service 

TOTAL LIABBLrriES 
AND FUND EQUITY 

11,253 

87,107 $ 

2421 

13,455 $ 

1,465.937 1.479.411 

1,465.937 $ 1,566,499 

86 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 12 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Fund balances at beginning of year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 

487 

10,766 

11,253 $ 

75 

2.146 

Revenues 
Ad Valorem Taxes 
fctergovemmental revenue - federal 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General Govenunent 
Finance and administration 

Public Safety 
Total expenditures 

CORRECTIONAL 
CENTER 
FUND 201 

$ - $ 
-
490 
490 

3 
-

3 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 206 

-
-
75 
75 

-
-
-

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

$ 93.985 $ 
213 

7.600 
101,798 

47 
315 
362 

TOTAL 
(Schedule S) 

93,985 
213 

8.165 
102363 

50 
315 
365 

2,221 $ 

101,436 

1,364,501 

1.465,937 $ 

101,998 

U77.413 

1,479,411 

87 



NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 



Schedule 13 

OUACH IT A PARISH P O L I C E JURY 

Monroe , Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 

CAPITAL P R O J E C T S FUNDS (Noo Major) 

December 31 ,2010 

J.S. CLARK 
CEMETARY 

FUND 009 
JAIL 

FUND 301 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 306/316 
JAIL 2007 
FUND 310 

HEALTH UNIT 
FUND 311 

TOTAL 
(Schedule?) 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 

TOTAL ASSETS 

UABIUTIES 
Accounts payable 
Due to other fimds 
TOTAL UABILITIES 

FUND EQUITY 
Fand balance 

Reserved for cspitai iminov«nait 
Total fund balance 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND 
FUND EQUITY 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

78.000 $ 

78.000 $ 

- $ 

-

78.000 
78.000 

78.000 $ 

177,352 

177,352 

12,359 

12359 

164,993 
164.993 

177,352 

$ 

S 

S 

$ 

241,605 
223,605 

465.210 

100,553 
100,553 

364.657 
364.657 

465,210 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

1,064,894 
481,182 

1,546,076 

. 

-

1,546.076 
1,546.076 

1,546,076 

$ 

S 

$ 

% 

629.200 S 

629,200 $ 

14,223 $ 

14,223 

614,977 
614,977 

629.200 J 

2.191.051 
704.787 

2.895^838 

26,582 
100,553 
127,135 

2.768.703 
2.768,703 

2,895.838 
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Schedule 14 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Revennes 
Ad valoFOTi tax 
Intergovemmental revenue - federal 
Intergovemmoital revenue - state 
Use of money and property 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
Finance and administration 

Public safety 
Health and welfare 

Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in 

Totol other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (dcfideocy) of revenues and otfa«r 
sonrces over expenditures 

Fund balances at be^nning of year 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

J.S. CLARK 
CEMETARY 

FUND 009 

$ - $ 
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

78.000 
78.000 

78,000 

_ 

$ 78,000 $ 
- ' • ' • " ' — 

JAIL 
FUND 301 

- $ 
-
-

2.290 
2^90 

•* 

2.017 
-
-

480.SS6 
482,573 

(480.283) 

-
. 

(480.283) 

645.276 

164.993 $ 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 306/316 

267,071 $ 
53 

11,896 
1,359 

280,379 

9.115 
53 

-
-

9.168 

271.211 

-
-

271,211 

93.446 

364,657 $ 

JAIL 2007 
FUND 310 

529,797 
120 

1.742 
5,842 

537.501 

53,219 
15.694 

-
7.72Q 

76.633 

460,868 

. 
-

460.868 

1.085.208 

1.546.076 

HEALTH UNIT 
FUND 311 

$ - $ 
-
-

3.333 
3,333 

-
-
21 

14.223 
14.244 

(10.911) 

50.000 
50,000 

39,089 

575.888 

$ 614.977 S 

TOTAL 
(Scbednle 8) 

796,868 
173 

13.638 
12,824 

823,503 

64,351 
15,747 

21 
502,499 
582.618 

240.885 

128.000 
128.000 

368.885 

2.399.818 

2.768.703 
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NON-MAJOR EPO'ERPRISE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Combining Schedule of Net Assets 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 
December 31,2010 

Schedule IS 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Receivables 

Trade 
Other 

Due ttoBt otber public bodies 
Capital assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

GREEN ACRES SOUTHEAST 
SBW£RAGE SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 DISTRICT NO. 3 
FUND 128 FUND 152 

52,08S S 

2348 

63,60? 

5.744 
3,937 

936.995 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUND 158 

30,463 S 

1,124 

113.746 

INGLESIDB 
SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT 
FUND 159 

WEST 
OUACHirA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 16 
FUND 185 

2.238 
743^258 

9,356 

613,414 

TOTAL 
(Stafcinenl E) 

72,551 

5,744 
16,765 
2.238 

2.471.022 

622^770 S 2.568.320 

UABIUTIES AND NST ASSETS 

Liabilities 
CuiToit liabilities 

Accounts parable and accnied expeasa 
Due to otluT fhnds 

Onrent liabilities ptrftble from 
restnctedasEKs 

CustouKT deports payable 
Total liabilrties 

Net BMcts (deficit) 
bnesiedlnca^aitassta 
Unrestricted (deficit) 

Total net assets (deficit) 

TOTAL UABILnTES AND NET ASSETS 

635 $ 

SO 
635 

63.609 
53,751 

117J60 

936.995 
9,6S} 

946,676 

113.746 
21.587_ 

135.333 

191 $ 
3.362 

3.553 

743,258 
_iL3151 
741.943 

7,710 $ 
99,818 

107,528 

613,414 
(98.172) 
515.242 

8,536 
103,180 

50 
111,766 

2,471,022 
(14,468) 

2.456.554 

2,568,320 
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Schedule 16 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Assets 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Operafing revenues 
Sewer service diargcs 

Operating expenses 
DeiH^atioii 
Indirect co^ allocation 
Insurance 
Interest 
Miscellaneous 
Maintenance and F^)airs 
Treatment fees 
Utilities 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Non-operating reveones 
Intoesl eamed 

Net increase (decrease) in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

NET ASSETS (Deficits) AT 
AT END OF YEAR 

GREEN ACRES 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 
Fin<ID128 

$ - $ 

3.485 
229 
263 

-
2 

-
7.482 

159 
11.620 

(11,620) 

314 

(1U06) 

128,666 

S 117.360 S 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 3 
FUND 152 

. $ 

56,482 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

56.482 

(56.482) 

-

(56.482) 

J.003.158 

946.676 $ 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUND 158 

- S 

5,901 

5.901 

(5.901) 

115 

(5,786) 

141.119 

135.333 S 

INGUSDDE 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT 
FUND 159 

3348 $ 

32,893 

-
923 

8 

-
310 

-
2309 

36,443 

(33.095) 

-

(33,095) 

775.038 

741.943 $ 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 16 
FUND IBS 

109.909 S 

37,989 
1391 
2351 

• 
11,089 
46,604 

-
25.200 

124.624 

(14.715) 

-

(14,715) 

529 J57 

515.242 S 

TOTAL 
(Statement P) 

113,257 

136,750 
1,620 
3,537 

8 
11,091 
46,914 

7,482 
27,668 

235.070 

(121.813) 

429 

(121384) 

2.577.938 

2,456,554 
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Schedule 17 

OUACHITA PARISH P O U C E JURY 

Monroef Louisiana 

Combining Sctiedule of Cash Flows 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For tbe Year Ended December 31,2010 

Caib now* rrom opErMing idivitie* 
Recdpttfromcunanicrs , 
Ptymeittsto sappUm for gooA 

Net cuh proi'idtd (uied) by operating icUvUes 

GREEK ACRES 
SEWEBAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 
F tmDlIS 

s - s 
(8.1J7) 
(8.137) 

SOVTBSAST 
SSWSIUGE 

DISTRICT KO. 3 
PUTf0132 

- S 

-
-

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUND 158 

S 

-

INGI^SIDE 
SEWERAGE 
DISTMCT 
rONDlSS 

I.IIO S 

o:s59) 
0.449) 

WEST 
OUACBJTA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT pro. I t 
FUNDUS 

107.87S S 

(84.927) 
22.9S1 

TOTAL 
(SuuDHiit G1 

108.918 

(M.6I3) 
12.365 

Cnh flowi Irom upitU and rebted 
ttnanciag activiiin 

R c c ^ i frMQ (payiBeots to) other iUodt 
Ket cash p[o>ided by capital 

and rdated operaiing aotiviiies 

_2,449_ 

2.449 

" Z - " " 

P3,951) 

(20.502) 

(20.S02) 

Catk Dov) ftvm lavettfatg aetlvJUei 
Inteitst earnlags 

Nel cath pronded by ioveiting activities 

Net increaae (decreaiE) fn cub and 
eaib equlvalenta 

Catb al banning ef year 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

B«micQlkti»Ei ot eptnUnt Intome t» atx u s h 
ated by i^enittBg idlvittei 
<3paatii)B iacome (lou) 
Ac^slmentt to rcctmcile cqteratiog 

lou to M caA jminded 
by opemins aciJvilK* 
Dqfnaatioa 
• i inse in asKU aad HabilHiu 

RectivaUn 
Accountt p^able 
Net caib provided (utid) by cqwrailng activhiet 

Cath tbnni an achedo'e of net •neti 

314 

(7.S23) 

5».9n 

52.088 S 

(11.620) I 

3,483 

lis 
115 

ns 

20,349 

2a464 S 

(36.482) S 

S6.4S2 

(5.90!) 

5.901 

(33,095) S 

32,893 

{14.715) S 

37,989 

429 

P.708) 

S0,2M 

72,552 

(121,813) 

I36.7S0 

s 

s 

(2) 
(8.1371 J 

5Z.DS8 S 

• 
$ 
S 

-
- s 

20,463 S 

(W38) 
(9) 

a449)s 

• s 

<2.03t) 
1.708 

2ZM1 * 

- S 

(4^69) 
1.697 

1Z36S 

72.55] 



NON-MAJOR INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Net Assets 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2010 

Schedule 18 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investments at market value 
Receivables - other 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid and other a^ets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

5,054,142 $ 

6,042 
1,516 

5,061,700 $ 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

1,379,602 S 
750,000 
34,889 

207,339 

2,371,830 $ 

TOTAL 
(Statement E) 

6.433.744 
750,000 
40,931 

1,516 
207,339 

7,433,530 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Liabilities 
Ac(;ounts payable anti accrued expenses 
Deposits held 
Other noncurrent Habilities 

Total Habilities 

Net assets 
Restricted for Insurance Claims 

Total net SBsete 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2,775 $ 
1,168 

100,413 
104.356 

4,957,344 
4,957,344 

5,061,700 $ 

36,261 $ 
-

662,201 
698,462 

1,673,368 
1,673,368 

2,371,830 $ 

39.036 
1.168 

762,614 
802.818 

6,630,712 
6,630,712 

7,433,530 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Scliedule of Revenues, Expenses, 

and Changes in f^et Assets 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 19 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit payments and reinsurance 

Total expenditures 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

1,486,989 $ 

17,500 
607,726 
625,226 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

693,337 $ 

92,377 
641,415 
733,792 

TOTAL 
(Statement F) 

2,180,326 

109,877 
1,249.141 
U359.018 

Operating income (loss) 861,763 (40,455) 821.308 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest income 23,358 15,575 38,933 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Changes in net assets 

Net assets at beginning of year 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 

23,358 

885,121 

4,072,223 

4,957,344 $ 

15,575 

(24,880) 

1.698,248 

1,673,368 $ 

38,933 

860.241 

5,770,471 

6,630,712 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 20 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliera for goods 

and services 
Payments for clums 

Net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest earmngs 

Net cash provided by 
investing activities 

Net increase in cash 

Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AT END OF YEAR 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

$ 1,487,487 $ 

(17,500) 
(865,578) 

604,409 

23,358 

23.358 

627,767 

4,426.375 

$ 5,054,142 $ 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

728,657 $ 

(92,377) 
(602,352) 

33,928 

15,575 

15,575 

49,503 

1,330,099 

1.379,602 $ 

TOTAL 
(Statement G) 

2,216,144 

(109,877) 
(1.467.930) 

638,337 

38,933 

38,933 

677.270 

5,756.474 

6,433.744 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 
Operatu^ income 
AdjustmMits to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts p ^ ^ l e 
Noncurrent liabilities 

Net cash provided by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on statement of net assets 

861,763 $ 

498 

$ 

$ 

(28,581) 
(229,271) 

604,409 $ 

5,054,142 $ 

(40,455) $ 

35.320 
(119,583) 

21.167 
137,479 

33,928 $ 

821,308 

35,818 
(119,583) 

(7,414) 
(91,792) 

638.337 

1379,602 $ 6,433,744 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION SCHEDULES 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

COMPENSATION PAID POLICE JURORS 
AND OTHER BOARDS 

The schedule of compensation paid to police jurors (and members of other boards) is 
presented in compliance wdth House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 ofthe 1979 Session of 
the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative 
expenditures ofthe General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the 
PoUce Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, 
the jurors receive $1,200 per montii. 
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Schedule 21 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF POLICE JUROR COMPENSATION 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Jackson, Charles E, HI 

Calhoun, Hugh "Mack" 

Caldwell, Walt, IV 

Reddix, OUibeth 

Smiley, Shane 

Moore, Pat 

TOTAL 

District A 

District B 

District C 

District D 

District E 

District F 

SALARY 

$ 14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

14,400 

$ 86,400 

SCHEDULE OF PROPRIETARY FUND BOARD COMPENSATION 
WEST OUACHITA SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 9 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Beaird, David Lane 

Dans. Steven L 

TOTAL 

$ 500 

500 

$ 1,000 
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West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 
(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury) 

Schedule of Bond Disclosure Requirements 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 22 

Board Member 
Expiration 

of Term 
Lane Beaird 

Steven L. Dans 

Douglas Seegers 

Indefinite 

Indefinite 

Indefinite 

Number of Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 

Total 

379 
1 

380 

Schedule of Changes in Restricted Assets 

Balance - Januaiy 1.2010 
Add 

Transfers (net) 
Interest eamed 

Total funds available $ 

Less 
Payment of principal and interest 

Balance-December 31,2010 $ 

Bond 
Sinking 
Fund 

- $ 

44,462 

44,462 $ 

(44,462) 
- $ 

Bond 
Reserve 

Fund 

44,654 $ 

. (342) 
150 

44.462 $ 

44,462 $ 

Bond 
Contingency 

Fund 

47,697 

(21,890) 
272 

26,079 

26.079 
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Schedule 25 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 

(A Component Unit of Ouachita Parish Police Jury) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

(Unaudited) 

Company 
St. Paul Fire & 

Marine Ins. Co. 

Risk Covered 
Primary Coverage 

Automobile Liability 

Employee Theft 

Excess Liability Covera 

Limits of 
Coverage 

$1 MilUon per occurrence 
$2 MilUon in aggregate 

$1 MilUon per occurrence 

$100,000 per occurrence 

M $2 Million in aggregate 

Expiration 
Date 

01/01/2011 

01/01/2011 

01/01/2011 

01/01/2011 

This schedule, prepared fi'om the policies, is intended only as a descriptive summary. 
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REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERISMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
AND OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
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Î uFFEY, HUFFMAN, RAGSDALE & SOIGNIER 
(A PROFESSIONM. ACCOUNTING CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

John L Luffey. MBA, CPA (1963-2002) 
Frands I. Huffman, CPA 
Philip A. Ragsdale. CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA 

John Herman, CPA 
Lynn Andries. CPA 
Esther Atteberry. CPA 
Sandra Hanington, CPA 
Lori Woodard, MBA, CPA 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCLVL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statements of the govemmental activities, the business-type 
acti\aties, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information for the Ouachita 
Parish PoUce Jury (the PoUce Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010 which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements ofthe Police Jury*s primary govemment, 
and have issued our report thereon dated June 2, 2011. Our report includes an adverse 
opinion on the aggregate discretely presented component units due to the omission of the 
discretely presented component units which are required by accounting principles generaUy 
accepted in the United States of America to be reported with the financial data of the Police 
Jury's primary govemment unless the Police Jury also issues financial statements for the 
reporting entity that includes the financial data for its component units. We issued an 
unqualified opinion on the govemmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fimd and the segregate remaining fund information ofthe primary govemment. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards appUcable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing 
Starulards^ issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfomiing our audit,, we considered, the PoUce Jury's internal control over 
financial reporting as a basis for designing oxrr auditing procedures for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Police Jury's intemal control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Police Jury's intemal 
control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, 
to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibihty that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements wiU not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose 
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
intemal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or 
material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in mtemal control over financial 
reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

CorapUance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Police Jury's financial statements 
are free of material misstatement, we perfonned tests of its compUance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of otir audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the information and ixse of management, the jurors, others 
within the entity, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and other entities granting 
funds to the Police Jury, and the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not 
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified'parties. However, 
under provisions ofLouisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this nsport is distributed by the Legislative 
Auditor as a public document. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 

June 2,2011 
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Î uFFEY, HUFFMAN, PAGSDALE & SOIGNIER 
(A PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTING CORPORATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBIIC ACCOUNTANTS 

John L. Luffey, MBA. CPA (1963-2002) 
Francis i. Huffman, CPA 
Philip A. Ragsdale. CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA 

John Herman. CPA 
Lynn Andries. CPA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Sandra Harrington. CPA 
Lori Woodard. MBA, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT AND MATERUL 

EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLLVNCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance 

We have audited the Ouachita Parish PoUce Jury's (the PoUce Jury) compUance with the 
types of compUance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Police Jiuy's major 
federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2010. The PoUce J\iry's m^ox federal 
programs are identified in tiie summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants appUcable to each of its major federal programs is the 
responsibility ofthe Police Jury's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
the Police Jury's compUance based on our audit. 

We conducted otir audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermnents, and Non­
profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
pcTfoxm the autUt to obtmn reasonable assurance about whether noncompUance with the types 
of compUance requirements referred to above that could have a dbect and material effect on a 
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about 
the Police Jury's compUance with those reqtiirements and pexformuig such other procedures 
as we considered necessary in the chx;umstances. We believe that our audit provides a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Police Jury's compUance with those requirements. 

In our opinion, the PoUce Jury complied, in all material respects, with the compUance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended December 31,2010. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Police Jiiry is responsible for estabhshing and maintaining effective intemal 
control over compUance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
appUcable to federal programs. In piarming and performing our audit, we considered the PoUce 
Jury's intemal control over compliance with the requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program to determine the auditing procedures for the purpose 
of expressing our opinion on compUance and to test and report on intemal control over 
compUance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Police Jury's intemal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compUance does not aUow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompUance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over 
compUance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 
a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compUance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal 
control over compUance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material 
weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in mtemal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the jurors-, others 
within the entity, federal awardmg agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor 
ofthe State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. However, under provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a pubUc document 

(A Frofessional Accounting Corporation) 

June 2,2011 
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Schedule 24 

OUACHITA PARISH P O U C E JURY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPEIWITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2010 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Throiifili Grantor/Program or Ouslcr THIc 
CFDA 

No. 

10.561 

10.556 

Pflss-Tbrougb 
Grantor ID No. 

.671533 

N/A 

Expenditnres 

$ 246.017 

1,459 
247,476 

Dcpartnwat of Agriculture 
Passed Throu^ Louisiana Department of Social Services 

State Administrative Matching Grants for Food Stamp Program (LaJct) 
Passed Through Louiaiana Department of Education 

Special Milk PtopBm for Children 
Total Department of Agriculture 

Department of Entergy Commerce 
Passed Through State ofLouisiana Office of 

Homelarai Security and Emergency Preparedness 
Public Safety Interoperable Communications Grant Program 

Department of Entergy 
Direct Pro^m 

ARRA - Dept. of Energy 
Totai Department of Energy 

Department of Transportation 
Passed Through Louisiana Department of Transportation 

ARRA - Highway Planning and Construction 
ARRA - H)gh\vay Plannii^ and Construction 
ARRA - Highway Planning and Construction 
ARRA - Hij^way Planning and Construction 
ARRA - Highway Planning and ConstnKtion 
Total Department of Transportalloo 

Department of Healtfa and Hnraan Services 
Passed Through the La. Dept of Labor 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families-STEP 
Temporaiy Assistance for Needy Families-LEAP 
ToUl Department of Health and Haman Services 

Department of Hottting and Urban Devdopment (HUD) 
Direct Programs 

Section 8 Choice Voucher Program 
Total Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Department of Interior 
Direct Program 

Pa>inent In-Lieu-of Taxes 
Total Department of Justice 

Department of Justice 
Direct Program 

Grants to Encourage Arrest Policies and Enforcement of Protection Orders 
Supervised Visitation, Safe Havens for Children 
Total Department of Justice 

Department of Labor 
Passed Tiirough the Louisiana Department of Labn-

Workforce Investment Act (WA) 
Adult Pribram 
Adult Program (ARRA) 
Youdi Program 
Youth Program (ARRA) 
Dislocated Woticer Frograni 
Dislocated Worker Program (ARRA) 
WIA Trade Adjustment Assistance Program 

Total WIA Cluster 

11.555 

S1.I2S 

93.558 
93.558 

14.871 

15.226 

16.590 
16.527 

2007-GS-H7-0014 

N/A 

692960 
697014 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

M56 

32^40_ 

3 2 ^ 

20.205 
20.205 
20.205 
20.205 
20.205 

742-37-0021 
742-37-0022 
742-37-0023 
742-37-0024 
742-37-0025 

705,336 
439.751 
236,907 
759,079 
370.730 

2.511.803 

98,590 
81.165 
179.75S_ 

2,695.723 
2,695.723 

7,085. 
7.085 

195,587 
65,953 
261,540 

Total Department of Labor 
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17.258 
17.258 
17.259 
17J259 
17.260 
17260 
i7245 

474-689377 
474-689377 
474-689377 
474-689377 
474-689377 
474-689377 
474-683282 

638,186 
125,133 
667,950 

75,320 
211,063 
103.760 
652.328 

2.473.740 

2.473.740 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For tbe Year Ended December 31,2010 

Schedule 24 

Federal Grantor/Pass-TfaroughGrantor/Pri^ram or Cluster Title 
CFDA 

No. 

97.109 
97.109 

97.036 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97.067 
97,067 
97.055 
97.042 
97.042 

Pass-Tbrougb 
Grantor ID No. 

N/A 
N/A 

FEMA-n86-DR-LA 
2009-SS-T9-0059 
20O8-GE-T8-OOI3 
2007-GE-T7-00I9 
2009-SS-T9-0059 
2008-GE-T8-130I3 
2007-GB-T7-0019 
2008-EM-E8-0047 
2009-IP-T9-0003 
20I0-EP-E0-00S8 
2009-EP-E9-O004 

Expenditures 

1,000 
40,336 

118,676 
219,009 
108.062 
97,556 

5,419 
2,625 
9,271 
6,243 

17,294 
70,946 
36,762 

733.199 

$ 9,143,717 

Department of Homeland Security 
Direct Program 

Disaster Housing Assistance Program - HUD Katiina 
Disaster Housing Assistance Program - HUD Ike 

Passed Through Slate ofLouisiana Office of 
Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness 

Disaswi Grants - Public Assistance 
State Homeland Security Program 
State Homeland Security Program 
State Homeland Security Pn^ram 
State Homeland Security Program - Citizens Coips 
State Homeland Security F^gram - Citizens Corps 
State Homeland Security Program - Citizens Corps 
State Homeland Securify Program 
Int^^perabte Emergency Communications 
Emergency Management Performance Grants 
Emergency ManagemerK Performance Grants 

Total Federal Emci^ency Management Agency 

Total Federal Awards Expended 

See Notes lo Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Note 1 - Genera! 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activities of all Federal awards ofthe Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury). 
The Police Jury primary government reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the 
Police Jury's fmancial statements. All Federal awards received directly &om Federal 
agencies as well as Federal awards passed through other govemment agencies are 
included on the schedule. 

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using 
the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Police 
Jury's primary govemment financial statements. 

Note 3 - Loans Outstanding 

The Police Jury has loans outstanding under Federal loan or loan guarantee av̂ ârd 
programs of was $65,815 at December 31,2010. 

Note 4 - Relationship of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the Primary 
Government Financial Statements 

The following reconciliation is provided to help the reader of the Police Jury's 
fmancial statements relate federal revenues to the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards at December 31,2010. 

Revenues 
Statement D 

M^or Govemmental Funds 
GeneraJ Fund 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Public Library 
Green Oaks Detention Center 
CorrectionaJ Center 

Non-Major Govemmental Funds 

Expenditures of Federal Awards - Schedule 24 

$ 

$ 

32,807 
118,676 

1,913 
1.417 
1,973 
1,722 

8,985,209 

9,143,717 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

The reconciliation of Workforce Investment Act expenditures per the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards to federal revenue on Schedule 10 is as follows: 

Expenditures Per Award Schedule 
Admini^rative Funds 
Revenues per Schedule 10 

$ 

$ 1 

Adult 
763,319 $ 
(38,121) 
725,198 $ 

Youth 
743,270 $ 
(37,120) 
706,150 $ 

Dislocated 
Worker Administratioo 

314,823 $ 
(15,723) 90,964 
299,100 $ 90,964 

Included in federal r evenues above is $7 ,085 o f p a y m e n t s in-Iieu o f t axes , d is t r ibuted as 
fo l lows: 

General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Fire Department 
Public Library 
Green Oaks Detention Center 
Correctional Center 
Mosquito Abatement 
Health Unit 
Animal Shelter and Control 
Road Lighting Districts 

Debt Service Funds 
Economic Development 

Capital Projects Funds 
Jail 2007 
Detention Home 

Expenditures of Federal Awards - Schedule 24 

567 

1,913 
1,417 

514 
1.722 

354 
94 

47 
7! 

213 

120 
53 

7,085 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Section L Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: 
. adverse for reporting entity; 

unqualified on all other opinion units 

Intemal control over fmancial reporting: 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

• Material weaknesses identified? 

• Significant deficiencies identified that 
are not considered to be material 
weaknesses? 

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major 
programs: Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 
Circular A-133? 

Yes X No 

None 
Yes X Reported 

Yes X No 

Yes X No 

None 
Yes X Reported 

Yes X No 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 

Identification of major programs: 

CDFA Number Name of Federal Program 
14.871 Section 8 Choice Voucher Program 
20.205 ARRA - Highway Planning and Construction 
97.067 Homeland Security Grant Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was 
$300,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes X No 

Section II. Findings related to the financial statements that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards: None 

Section III. Findings or questioned costs for Federal awards, including those specified by 
OMB Circular A-133: None 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The following is a summary ofthe status ofthe prior year findings included in Luffey, Huffman, 
Ragsdale & Soignier (APAC) audit report dated July 14, 2010 covering the examination ofthe 
primary govemment financial statements of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as 
of and for the year ended December 31,2009. 

09-01 Financial Statements Not Filed Timely 

(First Reported -2008) 

Recommendation 
We recommend that the Police Jury ensure that its records are available for audit within a 
reasonable lime fi-ame to allow the auditors sufficient time to express an opinion on the fmancial 
statements whereby they can be filed within six months of year-end. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved. Management has made records for the year ended December 31, 
2010 available in sufficient time for the auditors to express an opinion on the financial 
statements within six months of year-end. 

09-02 Reporting of Capital Assets 

(First Reported-2007) 

Recommendation 
We recommend that all capital expenditure accounts be reconciled by fimd with the capital assets 
schedule on a periodic basis, preferably monthly. At year-end, final schedules should be 
produced in time for auditmg procedures to be applied. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved. The Ouachita Parish Police Jmy reconciled assets and made 
documentation available in a timely maimer for the year ended December 31,2010. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

Section HI. Findings or questioned costs for Federal awards, including those specified by 
OMB Circular A-133: 

09-03 Grant Activity 

(First Reported-2006) 

Recommendation 
We recommend assigning one individual within the Treasurer's Office to review all requests for 
reimbursement for the grant programs to ensure that they are based on acciirate information. All 
associated general ledger accounts should also be reconciled monthly. Receipts fi'om grantor 
agencies should be identified as to their purpose and recorded in the appropriate general ledger 
accounts. In addition, all requests for funds should be made within a timely manner. We further 
recommend monthly review of these records by supervisory personnel to insure appropriate 
intemal controls are followed. 

Status 
This finding has been resolved. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury has employed new personnel to 
assist with grants and are now being reviewed in a timely manner. 
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